BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, June 12, 2019
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www. bcvparks.com

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:00pm (1 Item)
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes
Conference with Legal Counsel
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957
Title: General Manager

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: Workshop Session to Begin at 5:30 pm
Budget Review

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00 pm

Roll Call: R
Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Presentations: Investment Policy
Invocation:
Pledge of Allegiance:

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.5(b) (2) provides “upon a determination by a two-
thirds vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate
action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being
posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may
do so now. All person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board
considers that item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it
to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure
matters).



2.1 Minutes of May 8, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances May 2019
2.3 Warrants for May 2019

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Final Reading 19/20 & 20/21 Budget
3.2 Notice of Completion — Roof Project (Continue Item to July 10, 2019)
3.3 June 2019 Employee handbook Update
3.4 Update 10 Year CIP
3.5 Investment Policy, Oral Report plus Handouts
3.6 Approval of Repairs to Bogart Park 50,000 Gallon Water Tank

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance — 15t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
July 10, 2019
August 14, 2019
September 11, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, July 4, 2019 Independence Day
Monday, September 2, 2019 Labor Day
5.3. Events
Movies under the Stars: Mondays, June 17-22, 2019
Oktoberfest, September 20-22, 2019

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to
make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and web
site June 7, 2019

/ Nt Oavma‘fzf

t D Covington, Hurshn Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, May 8, 2019

MINUTES

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:00pm (1 Item)
Closed session began at 5:11pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz _X Director Ward __ X Treasurer Diercks X
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores _ X Chairman Hughes _ X

Conference with Legal Counsel
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957
Title: General Manager
Joe Ortiz reported no action taken.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOQOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30 pm
Regular session began at 5:30pm.

Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz _ X Director Ward _ X Treasurer Diercks X

Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores _ X Chairman Hughes _ X

Presentations: The Board dedicated the opening and closing of the meeting in memory of
Bernie Flores.

Invocation: The invocation was given by Vice-Chair Secretary Flores

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Ward

Adjustments to Agenda: None.
1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Terry Cox spoke. He has been a resident of Cherry Valley for 25 years and a volunteer

for Bogart. He spoke briefly of Bogart Park and the change of management. He is an
equestrian user and said the trails are overgrown and we could consider working with the
court’s program and volunteer program as the County had done. Leonard was in charge of
the volunteer program. He also said there is an increase in vagrants and motorized
vehicles. He would like the District to look into an on line park reservation program and
also suggested the front gate be attended 8am to 5 pm. He would like to see full time
employees at Bogart for a stronger presence and said the County had two full time
employees, Zach and Leonard. He suggested a ban on camp fires if the District doesn’t have

employees working there.



John Flores spoke about his fathers passing. He said his father was a founding board
member of the District and his father had challenged John on what he has done for the city
and the children. His dad felt we were doing everything we are supposed to be doing as far
as maintaining but his father would challenge the Directors and urge them to be more
involved with the users. His father would ask us what did we do this week, and then tell us
were doing great and at the same time urge us to do more. His father said we may have
stumbled onto Bogart but didn’t think we could make it flourish like in the 70s. John told
his father that we could. John encouraged the staff to tell us what they need to be efficient.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of April 10, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances April 2019
2.3 Warrants for April 2019
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye
The General Manager pointed out the changed format in item #2.2.

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of RV Sites fee schedule
Motion was made to accept item 3.1 approving the updated RV site fee schedule for
Noble Creek Park as follows: $35.00 for full hook up sites, $25.00 for water/sewer
sites and $20.00 for dry camping. The new fees will become effective July 1, 2019.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Approval of First Reading FY’s 19/20 & 20/21 Budget
Motion was made to accept item 3.2, approving the first reading of fiscal years 19/20
and 20/21 budgets. Vice Chair/Secretary Flores stated the finance committee has
reviewed the item and feels it is thorough. Treasure Diercks agreed. Director Ward
asked if items discussed in the personnel committee will be updated. Duane
responded there will probably be a workshop in June and he will have a formal
presentation at the June board meeting.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye



Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Authorization for Purchase of Noble Creek Community Center Doors and

ADA Door Upgrades

Motion was made to accept item 3.3 authorizing Vortex to install the doors and

contracting with Grand American Builders for any general contracting modifications

of existing door openings. The general manager will look into upgraded glass.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Request for Approval to adopt ROTH Provision to the CalPERS 457 Plan
Motion was made to accept item 3.4, adopting a ROTH provision of the CalPERS 457
plan subject to the authority of legal counsel to make non-substantive changes.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes :
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported the District had two departed employees and currently has a total of 29
employees. She will be working with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. preparing for the
Districts GASB 75 valuation for the other post employee benefits (OPEB). Janet reported
there weren't any workers compensation cases and the Safety Compliance Company
provided “Heat Illness Prevention” training in April. She said she has fulfilled requested
information from the auditors and will be meeting with them on F riday, May 9t for any
additional information they will need. Janet fulfilled two public document requests.
Janet met with finance and the General Manager for a review of her departments 19/20
and 20/21 budgets. March’s employee of the month was Aaron Morris and the staff
celebrated with lunch and games. The April celebration will be on May 14 and invited all
to attend. An arrangement was sent to Director Flores and another will be delivered to
the services of his father, Bernie Flores on Friday. Bernie was a founding board member
of the District serving from 1972 to 1992. She reported she has met with the General
Manager, legal counsel and the personnel committee for a review and update of the
employee handbook and expects it to be on the June agenda for approval.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Nancy reported the finance committee met and reviewed the April financial reports and
she has not received any disbursements. She transferred $5,000.00 into the reserve




account bringing the balance to $339,937.20. Nancy has been working with the auditors
on the 17/18 audit. Nancy attended the budget meetings with the general manager. She
attended training on managing skills for administrative assistants. She is having a credit
card machine installed at the gate at Bogart Park.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson

Kyle reported he has been busy with events and facility rentals. He said there are eleven
parties scheduled for the weekends in June. He reported the Spring Fling was a success
which he received positive feedback from vendors and there was approximately 1700
people attending. Kyle said they planted 18 trees at the Arbor Day event and he thanked
Frank Flores, Beaumont Youth Baseball and Director Ward for their help and donation
of trees. He said the next event coming up is Movies under the Stars on Mondays, June
17 to July 22. Kyle reported he attended the facilities ad hoc committee and the
Beaumont Chamber breakfast.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Dodie reported Adult ball has started with a low team count and they are two weeks
behind due to weather. She said this Friday will be a senior softball game and they are
interested in starting a senior program here during the day time. Dodie said the
weekend calendar is full through August 1 except for Mother’s day. She reported they
are working on ongoing maintenance such as softball cages. Dodie attended two classes.
She reported Beaumont Youth Baseball is wrapping up their season and asked if any
Directors would be available to hand out the MVP awards on May 18 at closing

ceremonies. Denise will be attending.

Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores

Frank reported there were three large events, the Fishing Derby, Spring Fling and Arbor
Day as well as a parking fee day. He likes the Districts advertising on the social media
sites. Frank said they have completed a new design and installation of a handicapped
accessible horseshoe pit. Frank reported they have installed drink holders at the pits
and will be working on renovations in preparing for the Memorial Weekend tournament.
He said the RV sites have been booked. He reported they have been working on the weed
abatement around the park and they sprayed about 100 gallons of herbicides at Bogart
Park. They are working on purchasing a new sprayer for more efficient weed spraying.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane said the new ADA horseshoe pit is pretty unique and they are also working on
getting a special needs swing as well as some other things. He said the foundation is
taking a lot of his time. He reported there has been a lot of community support with 140
registered golfers as well as 23 — 31 hole sponsors and other good sponsorships. He
hopes all can attend the tournament and thank those who have been very supportive of
the foundation and said it's nice to see the foundation flourish with people being
supportive. He said Beaumont Youth Baseball is donating the snack bags for the golfers
so their board should be there. He hopes the steam from the event carries over to
Bogart. He reported there has been approximately $40,000.00 spent on the well at
Bogart and this past weekend there was a breach in the 50,000 gallon tank. He is
getting bids on getting the tank fixed and working through some options on keeping the
well going. Duane reported gates have been repaired for ease of operation and safety.
They have cleaned out a lot of debris. He reported the lake is being drained to clean it so
expect some complaints on that. They have fixed candlelight hill and are working with
volunteers on the pathway to it. Duane said he will be gone May 16-18 for his daughter’s




graduation and he will be at a conference in Tahoe May 23-25 with board members.
Duane said he is setting up a meeting with the City of Beaumont to discuss some
things. He has met with the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District regarding a new
tank they are building at Noble. (Bogart Park entrance). The District conducted a
meeting for the 5% Districts Supervisor's meeting for the California Special Districts
Association, Riverside County Chapter and stated we host those events now and we have
built an office for Supervisor Jeff Hewitt and his staff. Chairman Hughes along with the
board was sent a letter of thanks for hosting the meeting. The riverside county chapter
is trying to educate people on what a Special District is. Duane hopes to see everyone on
Saturday at the golf tournament.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
¢ Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance -~ 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
June 12, 2019
July 10, 2019
$ August 14, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 27, 2019 Memorial Day
Thursday, July 4, 2019 Independence Day

5.3. Events
Movies under the Stars: Mondays, June 17 - 22, 2019

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De La Cruz:
Armando thanked the staff and board for their continuous hard work and dedication. He

thanked Terry Cox for his concerns at Bogart Park and he said he feels Vice
Chair/Secretary Flores's father is correct and he himself can become a more effective
board member. He attended the Spring Fling with his family and waited % hour in line
for the Easter bunny and never received his picture. Armando visited our playground
with his children and noticed we don't have a toddler section. He recommended a
toddler area with swings as well as basketball courts. He went to Bogart Park on Easter
and was excited to see a lot of people there. Duane noted that the gate fees for special
events at Bogart were $20.00 and our board lowered the fee to $10.00 this year.

Director Ward:

Denise thanked and recognized Bernie Flores for establishing the Park District and for
his 20 years of service to the community. She asked to come up with suggestions for
honoring him, with possibly street signs throughout the park. Denise attended the
Collaborative meeting and they spoke about the Oak Valley Parkway revisions, a water
tax and addressing issues with the bypass area. She attended the personnel committee
meeting. She is excited for the first foundation event. She congratulated Aaron for the
employee of the month award. She attended Spring Fling and feels it was awesome with
the amount of vendors and she loves the videos on social media. She will be attending
the Tahoe conference. She feels staff is doing a phenomenal job. Denise said she loves



the ADA horseshoe pit and she thanked all of the staff for all of their hard work and
wished all of the mothers a Happy Mother’s Day.

Treasurer Diercks:

Chris gave his condolences on the passing of Bernie Flores and agrees with Denise we
should do something to honor him. He suggested field eight. He said the foundations
golf tournament is a great thing to happen. Christ thanked the staff for all their hard

work and said everyone is doing a great job and to keep it up.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: .

John thanked Mr. Cox for coming to the meeting and encouraging others to come. He
said he attended the Spring Fling and received positive comments from the vendors. He
attended Arbor Day and watched how Aaron Morris interacted with the kids and taught
them about planting the trees and agrees with Aaron being selected employee of the
month. John said he is encouraged everyday by the comments he hears from patrons
and congratulated Duane.

Chairman Hughes:
Dan said he was honored last month as past president of Laura May Stewart and his

grandkids attended. He attended the CSDA meeting and thought it was nice that they
mentioned the District. Dan offered his condolences to Vice Chair/ Secretary Flores and
said Bernie spent twenty years looking out for the best interest of the District. Dan said
he started the foundation about eight or nine years ago and is happy to see the first golf
tournament and it really says a lot about working as a team. He is looking forward to
Saturday and seeing everyone at the tournament and having a great tournament. There
will be celebrities coming out to the event. He said he is looking forward to collaborating
with the City. Dan said he didn’t get to attend the Collaborative agency meeting which
was really tough for him because he was the founding member of that board. It was the
first time in all the years that he hasn't went and said it was tough not going to
something you been involved in all those years. Dan attended Spring Fling and said it
was an awesome event.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Treasurer Diercks. Second by Vice
Chair/Secretary Flores. The meeting was adjourned at 6:48pm in remembrance of

Bernie Flores.



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As 0of 5/31/2019

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 25,460.20 | $ 356,274.73 | $ 352,345.27 | $ 21,530.74
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account | $  6742.71|$  89867.12|$ 90,000.00 | $ 6,875.59 |PR Thru 4/19/2019.
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 23,629.00 | $ 541260 | $ 34,203.46 | $ 52,419.86

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 7,578.35 $ 1.00 | $ 7,579.35
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $  339,937.20 $ 5,026.40 | $  344,963.60
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 22215917 ’ $  71,04398|$%  293,203.15
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 633,280.93 $ 633,280.93 |FY 18/19 Tax Distributions

$ 1,263,175.45 I $ 451,554.45 | $  560,778.11 I$ 1,372,399.11

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As of 5/31/2018
Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
[re|Bankoftiemet s ooaoss7als  2578505]s asteoti|s 2seea2e0] |

2.2



¥ jo | abed

€T
L9'62- uollepuno - auenq sing g Aouen ‘me - [eepy sng o % seg dei| pues ayj 6102805090
6L vee- sazild DG4 HeIS B UILOW 8y} jo eskojdwg s|leysie 6102805000
66°6- w\_maaouw 100Q leqgny wod uozeury 610220500V
86°69- uonez|uefii() sezZud B|fey UOREPUNO - SpUng 8 SBIMPIEA - [BI|N Sng ofes] esen 6102205090
9vr'8L- vebog euenq “ng 3 snd uende) - [gey sng ouBYD |3 6102905090
00°000°051 llosked pue sjig 4o} Bugeledo o} 1ejsuel | PEOSOsUBLL
06'865'G1- Taysuel ] Auop 1oy 108foid o) Jejsuel ] £e050jsuRl |
00°000°52- 6102£0504d 104 jjoihed o} Jojsuely Zeosoisuel |
00°000°G- lajsuel] Ajyiuopy Joj aalasay o} tejsuel | LEOSOISURL |
vreege- SpI ueQ ysel| ueljeg 6102£05000
vE88- sublg wooy [e0L}08[T/ $$800Y JOOH /S[BallsyD) snoplezeH ubig pewsg 6102£050SM
€1°208- sa(es § - sulyoB preD HpaID Aed [eqojn 094
08°051- $9Zi1d PUZ B IS| - JUSWELINO] §09) Wog" UoZeWY 020220504V
96°LSL'e- $9Ziid PUZ B IS| - JuBWBUINO| }oD) Woo"uoZeWY 610220504V
00°00S- 6102/€ 41y - Jomous Aqeq - usode(] Anosg ajqepunjey SopeURID BIBUYIIN v61221
§2'609- (uebog) omos|3 - samIlN (eze6) 308 RN AR
29°9v6- (Aol Jspuny g oUk08|T RIBUBD) OUIOBIT - SBIIN (6£19) 308 LE6LZ L6
61°98¢- (sited Ad) Awouoe|3 - senimn (2902) 308 18912129
€1°66- (1ejie1 | seybniy) omos3 - seplnN (2¥61) 308 K ARAVY]
YSvL- (Ipued/Bunybi dure) a114) ouios|3 - sannn (sev0) 308 (R ARARS)
S1¥0g- (p# - L# ploI4) oU10813 - saulln (s610) 308 LE912156
69'529'L- ‘soueusiuieiN ‘DOON ‘legd yoeug ‘ebueln ‘qnip w_cmhwywﬂwmow_wo_.MM__V:_MM (se10) 308 Le6lelse
20'vee- (9#85# spiely “eusly 8SI0H ‘SUNOQ SUUB ) OLI08|T - SBMINN {s¥e9) 308 LegLeLsy
vLLeE L- Jledey] pue souBUBIUBI SPUNOID) jodaQ eWoH 8y zeyeesesl
00°59¢- UOJBY ‘SIIOW B UBIA ‘S3I0} - SSB|D apiolsed vdvd 6L02L0S0IN
G/°08- uogepuno4 - auenq ng ® Wir ‘YHWS - [ "sng o g seg des| pues ey} 6102105090
06°629't- S8OI0 HH U SIBUIqe) BAOWSH/WOO0Y [eplg "ouy ‘s1epling UBdLBWY puBId €61221
6E°E61'e- lledey sbeweq a4 WO01SAY G# P|al4/Wooy epug "ouf ‘siapling ueoualy puels z6122)
¥6°090"L- Bunured Jousix3 pue Jousiul DOON Auedwod juied somuy 1612zl
00°009- 6102 udy - sea- Joailq saybny ueq 061221
junowy owa awenN Wny
6102 Aepy
BunesadQ - 19way Jo yueg
Jue.LIBAA XOBYD

1o1ISIq Yled B uoleasoay Asjjep Alisy) Juowneag

6102/80/50 08U
6102/80/50 oeuo
6102/L0/50 ey
6102/L0/50 38U
6102/90/50 ooy
6102/E0/50 feuinor eisuet)
6102/E0/S0 [euInor [eseust)
6102/€0/50 feuinor [eseuen
6102/£0/50 leuinor eisust
6102/€0/50 $o8U0
6102/€0/50 08U
6102/20/50 HoeU0
6102/20/50 3oeuD
6102/20/50 o0y
6102/20/50 #8U0
6102/10/50 Ho8YD- JWid lig
6102/1L0/50 %08UD- JWid liig
6102/0/S0 3oeUD- wid g
6102/L0/50 XoeuD- JWd Iiig
6102/10/50 0eUD- JWd llig
6102/L0/50 3oeUD- wid g
6102/10/50 3oeuD- wd Iiig
6102/0/S0 oeUD- Jwid (iig
6102/L0/50 o8- Iwid liig
6102/10/50 #08y0
6102/10/50 weuo
6102/H0/50 3o8uD- wd Iig
6102/10/50 300UD- Wi lig
6102/L0/50 oeUD- Jwid fiig
6102/10/30 38U
Bupetado - 18waH Jo yuegd - 50001
Tewa T edL

duneusado - Hjog



 Jo g abed

€
1£°699- Jeq yoeus - suedoid - seiN seBjjsiiag zreeet
02°L92°)L- 61/8L/ - 61/L/% Wol 8oIM8S AlUndag Ajyiuopy Aunosg eyi3 Ligeel
LLeve- woonssy Z# plold §90IAI9S [EJUBLULIONAUS puowelq otezet
00¥9- Jaquuy ® wi} %009 - Bupundisbuly aolsnr Jo Juswpedsq 60ceet
00°€02- [eupn paBifiols sedey - woolsey |# pleld Bulquinid slojfe) suyp 80222t
95'626' L~ {1epiy puog B HH) seones [ebe Ajyiuon leBauy g 1sog 1589 102221
ov'6l- Tfeg »oeUS Jse3 fepuen 100(] Jledey %007 ¢ 8jeS Juownesy 90zzzlL
segyoquounees  sonzzs
00°02e- |emausy QEEQQEQS_ 80J8ILIoY JO Jeguiey) Juouneag LV TAAAR
00'e2- 80IMBS ULelY A[YIUOW "ou| ‘suliely Qg £0cezt
0001~ Wil g Jequiy 400D R [SBUDIN ‘YOUPIY UoKen{eAd [ealpay "ouy ‘areg usbin xady z0ezel
LEBEE'E- ssindwio) uebog /seoiniasg 11 AlLIuoN saomies AbBojouyos | ulooy 102221
06°5€8- suonosfeg Jeag bil4 - ousIBjuOD AdHYD SaUIUlY Ueduswy ZNsdld
00°29- uogepuno, - essjusnd B 9Q UBNM YHWS Wi - suBng “ing - [eajy ssauisng D g seg dei) pues syl 6102215040
05°S2- josy) siade) sseidxy - abeysod Sdsn 6102.15000
L'0L6°L- 801140 YH Jousjuj /do] Jotsixg DDON - Bunued Auedwog uied yomuy 002221
16°95- uolepunod - seybiny ueq ‘elnpieA Aexoyy Sng auenq - fesiy sng o g seg desy pues sy, 6102915080
€L L1 uoyjepunod - yng suen( ‘YHWS Wir - [eajy sng 8sIn0Y 409 oBusION 6102915060
98°'699'6- IajieL] uojEy) 00T - Seseyaind uswdinbz ou| ‘Byw 8 Alddng Wad 661221
0008}~ SPIED I - YIUOIN 84 40 d8kojduig sueaiblem 6102¥15000
£2°2hL- younT - 6102 IUdy UUoW 8y jo eshoidwy uayoly Uelje)} s,001uswWo( 610215000
6t°0L1- uswiewINo | }|0Y) - PieMoH pleulag - [B10H SeUNS R (210K ssa1dxy uuj AepljoH 0202015040
61'261- Juswewno | Jjoy - meT Apny - [BloH SOUNSG R (e10H ss81dx3 uu| AeplioH 6102015090
26°eL" uoRepuUnO- - auenq Ing ‘siaquIsiy UOREPUNOC - [BaIN SNE usyopy ueljey s,00luBWOQ 6102605090
60°G|- 1o¥seq Isepiealg Jaquieyd/ensst ] UOREpUNO ai0lg @91 Jellog 2202605044
69°6- Slway| ajyey - JUsWeUINo | JjoD Agaot AqqoH 1202605044
60V - $8X0g a|jjey JusWeUINo] Jjo9 Auo Aved 0202605044
WA isepiesid Jaquieyg iof 19yseg / sex0g sjjjeH JUsWetNG] Jjon Hep-lem 6L02605044
00°002- 6102 Ae - sv94 Jopoaiq 'sy0181Q SUYD 861221
00°005- 6102 Iudy - sea Jojoaulq sa10|4 uyor /61221
00°09- 81Ay ‘uosdwig g asiuB( ‘PIEA ‘Buenc ‘ying - 1sepjeslg juownesg 90J8WIWOY JO Jaquiey) Juownesq 96lech
junowy owspy aweN wnp
6102 Aepy
BunesadQ - 1owaHy Jo yueg
Juelie |\ Mo9dyo

1oUlSIa died B uonealaay Asjjep Auays Juownesg

610¢c/12/s0
610¢/2/s0
610¢/1e/s0
6L0c/Le/so
6102/1e/s0
6102/1e/s0
6102/1¢/S0

610¢/12/s0

610¢/12/50
6102¢/1e/s0
6102/12/s0
6102/1¢/S0
6102/0¢/50
610¢/L1/50
61L0¢/L1/S0
610¢/L1/S0
61L0c/91/50
6102/91/50
6102/91/50
610¢/¥1/S0
61L0¢/¥1/S0
61L0¢/01/S0
6102/01/50
6102/60/50
610¢/60/50
610¢/60/50
610¢/60/50
610¢/60/S0
6102/60/50
6102/60/50
6102/60/50

ey

8upesado - Hiog

%08U0- Juid Jiig
084D~ Wd 1119
%00UD- Wd fiig
%08YD- uid Iilg
%08UD- Jud jig
%00UD- Wd (19
H08UD- 1ud 19
30849+ 1uid 119
%08UD- 1uid I8
¥08Y0- 1wd [Ig
$09UD- 1Uid [
3%09Y0- 1id |19
%0840
%0940
%0840
0840
%0840
%0840
%0840
%0840
%0940
0849
%0840
%0840
s08YD
%0840
%08UD
%0949
%0840
%0940
%0840

adAL



¥ jo ¢ abed

BupessdQ - Hiog

£
2o0'ese- abueln) @ gnip s,UBLIOM ‘GOON - SBD - S8iliN seDenos 60LOLFL  6102/13/50 No8YD- Jwd g
L9°1LG- seliddng 800 1odaq 9240 S/0L¥206E  6102/12/S0 308y~ Juid g
LG Lpb- M pio Hefog ‘yim Aoy soueusiuei SUOREDIUNWWOY JORUOI lezeel  6102/12/50 %o8UD- Jwd iig
86°Ge - WM Alguow DOON SUOHEOIUNWILIOY J8Ju0L L06/¥296  6102/13/S0 No8YD- 1wid IIg
e vle- M Auon pefog SUOIEOIUNWILIOY JBRUOI 1/8/¥296  6102/13/50 #08UO- Jid litg
20°180°e- anio sUelIop /OOON - ebnjed/iemes - seiinn juownesgq jo Ao WZEEAdIMLM  6102/12/50 308UD- JWid iiig
90'998°c: 0654 (58%'2p) nanen (s8¥'cL) Aveud ‘(1962 1) 0Ged - suep mMWmmﬂw HoinsHo 6102125010 610e/1e/s0 HOBUO ld 11
L2600y wswaiey sakojdws sladjen 80/-90/E€2EL  6102/12/SO No8YD- uid g
6£°0.0't- weweigey sakojdwg siadie) L0L-669E2EL  6L08/12/50 #o8UD- Jwd g
08'989'¢- LSEL (ueld 8ley - 9102 ‘0¢ auny JO se Aljiger paniooy 83d0-sH3deD 969€2E10L  6102/18/S0 No8UD- Juid g
GL'6¥6'c- soueInsuj yyesH sahoidwz siadle) ¥B9EZEL00L  6L02/12/50 No8UD- 1wd Iig
€0 LY L- souRINSU| [eIPaN 018)0 pulesoy 6L0210S0  6102/12/50 308y~ Juid lig
96'9/2- BOIMBS BUOYd AlUIUoW BAXEN 61028050  6103/18/S0 3o8UD- 1wd {iig
61°68¢- aouelinsul Aupgesiq esfoidwz NNNN 0g€zeel  6102/12/50 %08UD- Jwid g
Y0'E6.°e- lfeysul JBIT plai 104 Y woog sfejuay pajun 62222t 6102/12/S0 ¥98UD- Jwd 19
00°18¢°e- Aeq Buiso) Alunoag Bupiied - seoimes Aunasg Alujuoly "ou [oned Andeg o1 JBlS 8egeet  6102/12/50 HoauD- Juid (iig
80" 122 MOPESIN 10§ 4000 B s8X0g Uolebiul| 071 ‘Aiddng edeaspue suosus lzzezl  6102/12/S0 Ho8UD- JWd g
00°052- ssaujj) YeeH 900# :o1do] - 6102/L L/ Bunesiy Alees Auedwog eouendwon Asjes 9zezel  6102/12/S0 A08YD- uid Iiig
£9'Eve'o- 10l[eg HO - 810Z ‘9 JoGUISAON 10} SDOIAIES LOKOB|T S18910A JO tehsiBey Ggezel  610e/12/S0 3o8Yo- Jwd g
§5°910°2- Hesu| sulyoely pred Hpaid ejesn Jebog sabew| paysijod vzezzl  6102/12/50 #08UD- JWd {iig
91°085'e- wooy 181doD/IBAIBS Ul IBUORIPUSD Iy IS 1UIN Buies » Buluonipuo) v ssed €2222L  6102/18/50 Ho8YD- JWid [lIg
Keyel¥a $810|4 aluieg Aowsy BunoT Ul - s1emOo|4 18l10|4 AsfleA e geezel  6102/18/S0 NosYD- Wid g
$0'661- Jojoel] Qr pinid afneipAX ‘0ge 0101 Aispeg ‘ung esealn s|qeniod sHed oy eden lezzet  6102/12/50 NoBYD- id g
¥8E8L'}- AND sited %e810 |qoN “OU] 'UOHONIISUOD UOSUYOP UllIB 0zezel  6102/18/S0 N08YD- Jwid g
gz'gee- Aeq 1oq1y ¢ Buyy Bupds /soloyd yyeig preog silem Aoseq Aq pejesi) ssuowsy 6L22el  6102/12/50 H08YD- JWd g
00'004°L- S80S BISWERD pUR M Hebog ‘diog swiseau| zn 8igeet  6102/12/50 408U~ Jwid flig
86'96- sainy yled 3oa17) ojqoN - ebeubls "ouf ‘seujsnpuj umo | Aep L1222L  6102/18/50 H08YD- Jwid fiig
SLyLE L sso|Meg [euoliuer Ajuop ou| ‘eluiofe) jo Bury-juer 9igzzl  6102/18/S0 %09UD- Juid g
99°€/€'e- Bupybr sed yea10 8|qoN meN "ou| ‘seliddng Bunybi pueu| Gigzel  6102/12/50 N98YD- Juid g
Se°80¢- seojneg Adog Alyiuow 80Inog abfew) vleegl  6102/12/S0 #o8yQ- 1ud g
V100G Ite3ap uo Jueid Jaddn "0U] ‘SIOp|ING UBILBWY pUBID) €122 6L02/12/50 YoeuD- Juid g
[euonippe ,1e0)-Ho4 % 030n}s Jopsixe Jaddn 8y J0joD) - JoueIXT DDDN
wunowy Oowa aweN wnp sreq adAy
6102 Aepy
BunesadQ - Joway Jo yueg
jue.liep\ Mosy)H

oLsIq Yled @ uoljealoay Asjjep Alsy) Juowneag



¥ jo v abey

€cC

59°852'06- viol

ooses v dnolg pebog - mol4 JenQ AousBiawy ondes wbupm 61021£50
96402 L- Joueix3y Buiping Jejua) Ajunwiwod ¥eei ejqoN Auedwod ued yiomuy 2vezzl
00°000°Ge- 6102/1L/50 Hd 10} lo1hed O} 19ysuel ] 6L0ESURI |
00°00€- 6102 Aepy seo4 108110 znig e 8Q opuBLLY ovzzeL
00"00%- 6102 tudy ssa- J00a11Q 21 B 8Q OpuBuLY 6£2221
00°001- 6102 yosel sea 10108110 znI9 e 8Q opuBwly 8e2221
00°'Se- ueld /Gt - @ahodwiy slad|el 61028250
9€°09/- 9SIUSQ ‘PIEM - BOUBISJUOD - [BIOH [910H HoseY Boye] BXeT 1202825080
98'25/- aueng “ng - 90UBIBUOY - [810H [810H HossY 8oye ] @e] 0202825040
$5°09- sen Je) [ejuay - S3UBIBI0D leo-g-jusy zuaH 6102825090
09'129°L- Jofeidg yuey - wewdinb3 spunoin Nue] oley +20282507IN
00°01- souenu eren Bunse | aouenU BlRD 020282S0IN
00°0G1- 1B winjey abebbeq - sousieuod AdHYOD Ssaullly uedlswy 610282507IN
89°/¢c B0UBIBJUCD QdHYD 1k lauul( - uswsesinquiay 198 M ues( AN ALAN
8561~ {ed ON) Bupired ejokoiolop ¢ sue ai Bupiied oN - abeubis uojes 6102¥250SM
66°L1- sdwelg woo sdwelg 6102v2s04d
00°66- ayen pebog - suiyoep pled Ipai) 10BX3 610282S0IN
05°65- (uefog) yses| uo eq 1snw siad 3 aylipiim 824 Jou oQ - abeubls subig soueydwo) 61L02E2505M
ot'66- (anio suewop 3 eBuein ‘000N) moL jim Auadold ejeand - obeubis ubig Bupied Aw 61022250SH
00°00t- 6102 Iudy - sea J000.1Q plem esiuag 9ezezl
00°008- 61L02/81L/5 - Aved Aepyuig - isodeq Anoag ajqepunjoy ezueue) o asor Geeeel
00°G/ - 6102/0e/€ - Aued Aepynig - ysodeq Anoss ejgepunjey piem esiueQ veeeel
00°052- 6102/L2/y - Aued Aepupig - usodeq Aunses sigepunjey f eusn B 8q uenp ggeesl
00°002- 90IMIBG a)Sqe M AlUIUOp aujjWeaNg €125262220
00°0S- abeyisod woo sdwelg 61021250
9/°10€'e- sal|ddng uopebuy| 0711 “Alddng adeospue suQaig zeezel
oveel- soueInsu| UoISIA eakojdwy ue|d 99IAI9S UOISIA-dSA 61021250
61°9€9- SBUOLd ssafalip AUIuop SS8[aIIM UOZUBA €£6502.8.
28'681- sitedey uopebil| Jodeq swoH 8y 66605026€

junowy OWwio|y IWeN WinN
6102 Aepy
BuneadQ - joway Jo yueg
Jue.LIiep\ MOo9yd

LIsIq Nled B uolealday Asjjep Allsy) Juowneag

6102/1€/50
6102¢/0€/50
6102/0€/50
6102/0€/50
6102/0€/50
6102/0€/50
610¢/82/50
6102¢/8¢/50
610¢/8¢/50
610c/8¢/50
610¢/82/50
6102/82/50
6102/82/S0
6102¢/82/50
6L02/¥2/50
6102¢/¥2/S0
610¢c/€2/S0
6102/€¢/50
6102/22/S0
610¢/22/S0
610¢/ce/s0
610¢/2e/s0
6102/2¢/s0
610¢/12/S0
610¢/1e/s0
610¢/12/50
6102/1¢/s0
6102/1¢/50
6102/1¢/S0

L ]
ared

8upessdo - Hjog

3984d
084D
[BUINO |[RIBUBY)
39840
084D
303Uo
30840~ lid 1ig
308Uo
39940
39840
30840
39840
30940
084D
30840
D)
39840
3o8yd
39849
0849
984D
30840
39840
39840~ Juid liig
084D
Ho8YQ- lud g
39840~ Hid g
39840~ 1ud lid
398YD- Jud Ing

adA)



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
May 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account

Check 05/01/2019 4371 Mike Aldrich Banner Sales April 2019 -540.00
Check 05/02/2019 4372 Chris Neal Umpires -90.00
Check 05/02/2019 4373 Michael J Flynn Umpires -90.00
General Journal 05/03/2019  Transf05033 Transfer to Project for Monthly Transfer 15,598.90
Check 05/09/2019 4374 Cameron A Mondello Umpires -60.00
Check 05/09/2019 4375 Michael J Flynn Umpires -90.00
Check 05/17/2019 4376 James W. Halbrook Umpires -60.00
Check 05/17/2019 4377 Michael Dyer Umpires -60.00
Check 05/17/2019 4378 Pete Gerlach Umpires -60.00
Check 05/17/2019 4379 Leslie V Magness Umpires -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 4380 Action True Value Hardware Hose Clamps, Cable Ties & Caution Tape -127.78

Backpack Blower, Trimmer, Backpack
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2019 4381 Al's Kubota Tractor Sprayer -937.69
Biil Pmt -Check 05/21/2019 4382 Beaumont Lawnmower Trimmer line & Engine Performance Pack -399.11
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2019 4383 Diamond Environmental Services Porta Potties - Fishing Derby -255.80
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2019 4384 Elite Security Solutions, Inc Parking Security (opening Day) -301.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 4385 Luther's Truck & Equipment, Inc. F350 - Repair & Maintenance -1,611.89

Steel Mat ToroCart, Repair and Maintenance
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2019 4386 Turf Star, Inc. Toro 360 -1,044.37
Check 05/22/2019 4387 Pete Gerlach Umpires -60.00
Check 05/22/2019 4388 James W. Halbrook Umpires -60.00
Check 05/22/2019 4389 Michael J Flynn Umpires -60.00
Check 05/22/2019 4390 Raul Castro Umpires -60.00
Check 05/30/2019 4391 Pete Gerlach Umpires -60.00
Check 05/30/2019 4392 Michael Dyer Umpires -60.00

TOTAL 9,451.26

BofH - Project 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
May 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
ST
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 05/03/2019 Transf05031 Transfer to Reserve for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 2.3 Page 1 of 1



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: June 12, 2019

Subject: FY 19/20 FY 20/21 Budget

Background and Analysis:

Each year starting in March staff along with the finance committee meets to review current
year spending and budget projections for the upcoming years. All departments were asked to
provide input to determine their requests for the upcoming fiscal years.

On June 12t, 2019 the Board and Staff conducted a Public Budget Workshop, at that
meeting Board Members with Staff discussed a budget for FY 19/20 and 20/21. Attached is the FY
Budget 19/20 and 20/21 respectfully submitted.

Fiscal Impact:
There will be no fiscal impact for the District.
Recommendations:

Staff and Finance Committee (Chairman, John Flores and Secretary/Treasurer, Chris
Diercks) recommend that the Board review, comment and adopt the Budget for FY 19/20 and
20/21.

Submitted,

S




Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District
Project Budget FY 19/20 & 20/21

FY 18/19 FY 18/19 Actuals FY 19/20 FY 19/20 FY 20/21
Approved thru 6/6/2019 Approved Projected Projected

1 |Income
2 Facility Use : i i e ;
3 40101 - Registrations (BYB) S 10,000.00 | S 12,000.00 | S 10,000.00 | S 11,000.00 | S 11,000.00
4 40103 - Caretaker Rent S 2,400.00 | 8 2,000.00 | 8 2,400.00 | S 2,400.00 | S 2,400.00
5 40104 - Dog House S 3,600.00 | S 1,120.00 | 8 3,600.00 | 8 1,800.00 | S 1,800.00
6 40105 - Dog Park S 1,000.00 | $ 500.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 500.00 | 8 500.00
7 40106 - Equestrian Arena S 2,100.00 | 8 577.52 | $ 2,100.00 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
8 40107 - Fields S 5,000.00 | 8 7,286.91 | S 5,000.00 | $ 6,500.00 | S 6,500.00
9 40109 - Grange S 30,000.00 | S 25,743.50 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00
10 40111 - NCCC/Franco Gardens S 6,000.00 | 8 10,565.00 | S 6,000.00 | 8 6,500.00 | S 6,500.00
11 40112 - Park S 1,500.00 | 8 1,125.00 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
12 40113 - RV Space S 35,000.00 | $ 57,324.95 | $ 35,000.00 | S 40,000.00 | S 40,000.00
13 40114 - Snack Bar S 8,000.00 | 8 15,471.34 | S 8,000.00 | S 12,000.00 | S 12,000.00
14 40115 - Thunder Alley Racetrack S 3,900.00 | $ 3,630.00 | $ 3,900.00 | S 3,900.00 | 8 3,900.00
15 40116 - Women's Club S 15,000.00 | S 13,663.37 [ S 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
16 40117 - Dump Station $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,700.00 | S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
17 40118 - Franco Gardens S 5,000.00 | $ 2,750.00 | 8 5,000.00 | $ 4,000.00 | 8 4,000.00
18 40119 - NCCC S 10,000.00 | $ 8,592.50 | 8 10,000.00 | S 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
19 Total Facility Use S 139,500.00 | S 164,050.09 | S 139,500.00 | S 142,100.00 | $ 142,100.00
20 | Bogart Park T R DR Y Ei
21 40201 - Camping S = S 10,031.00 | S = S 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00
22 40202 - Gate Entrance S - ] 11,110.07 | S 2 S 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00
23 40204 - Wood Sales S - S 66.00 | $ 2 S 500.00 | 8 500.00
24 40205 - Annual Passes S — S 2,660.00 | S - S 2,000.00 [ $ 2,000.00
25 Total Bogart Park S S 23,867.07 | S S 19,500.00 | $ 19,500.00
26 Special Events Income i i & :
27 40508 - Spring Fling S 5,000.00 | 8 3,794.00 | S 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00 | 5,000.00
28 40504 - Fishing Derby S 6,000.00 | S 3,921.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00
29 40505 - Movies $ 3,500.00 | $ 587.56 | S 3,500.00 | S 3,500.00 | 8 3,500.00
30 40507 - Oktoberfest S 33,000.00 | $ 33,002.92 | 8 33,000.00 | $ 33,000.00 | 8 33,000.00
31 40509 - Tournaments S 70,000.00 | $ 68,985.49 | S 80,000.00 | 8 80,000.00 | S 80,000.00
32 40510 - Winterfest S 8,000.00 | S 7,056.50 | S 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00 | S 8,500.00
33 40512 - Pumpkin Carve S 1,500.00 | $ 1,325.00 | 8 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
34 40513 - Cinco De Mayo S - S - S - S 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
35 40514 - 1IK/5K Run S = S = S = S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
36 Total Special Events Income S 127,000.00 | $ 118,672.47 | S 137,500.00 | S 142,000.00 | $ 142,000.00
37 State of California Revenue o i W " i SR VR i
38 40001 - Property Tax Current Secured S 1,361,232.55|S 1,059.683.36|S  1415681.85 (S 1,429,294.18[S 1,472,173.00
39 40002 - Property Tax Current Supplement S 15,084.35 | S 7,986.53 | S 15,687.72 | 8 15,838.57 | S 15,845.08
40 40003 - Property Tax Current Unsecured S 64,530.65 | S 69,320.21 | 8 67,111.88 | s 67,757.18 | S 69,789.90
41 40004 - Property Tax Prior Supplemental S 8,295.35 [ $ - ) 8,627.16 | S 8,710.12 | 8 8,971.42
42 40005 - Property Tax Prior Unsecured S 3,315.16 [ - S 3.447.77 | 8 3.480.92 | 8 3.585.35
43 40006 - CA Homeowners Tax Relief S 24,369.45 | S 8,844.13 | S 25,844,923 | 8 25,587.92 | S 26,355.56
44 40007 - Redevelopment (RDA) S = S 79,205.15 | 8 - $ 81,581.35 | S 83,212.98
45 40401 - Interest - Invested Funds S 2,476.15 | S 4,141.85 | S 2,575.19 | S 2,599.97 | S 2,677.97
46 Total State of California Revenue s 1,479,303.66| S 1,229,181.23| $ 1,5638,475.80| S 1,634,850.21 | S 1,682,611.26
47 40600 - Adult Softball S 25,000.00 | 8 40,484.00 | 8 25,000.00 | $ 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00
48 40601 - Banner Sales $ 15,000.00 | S 18,283.00 | S 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
49 40602 - Contract Instructor S 7,000.00 | 8 2,662.30 | 8 7,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | s 3,000.00
50 |Total Income $ 1,792,803.66 | $ 1,597,200.16 [ $ 1,862,475.80 S 1,981,450.21 | $ 2,029,211.26
51 |Expense ;
52 Bank Fees .
53 50256 - Bank Checks S 350.00 | S 644.37 F_S_ 350.00 | 8 800.00 | 8 800.00
54 50257 - Safe Deposit Box S 150.00 | $ 150.00 | 8 150.00 | $ 150.00 | 8 150.00
55 Total Bank Fees S 500.00 | S 794.37 | S 500.00 | S 950.00| S 950.00
56 Board of Directors 7 o i : T T T T
¢4 50225 - Director Fees S 36,000.00 | S 23,100.00 | S 36,000.00 | S 36,000.00 | 8 36,000.00
58 50226 - Training - Strategic Planning S 15,000.00 | S 667.98 | S 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00 | 8 12,000.00
59 50227 - Travel and Conference S 10,000.00 | S 11,613.41 | S 10,000.00 | S 20,000.00 | S 20,000.00
60 50228 - Election Expense S - S 6.243.63 [ S - ) 60,000.00
61 Total Board of Directors S 61,000.00 | S 41,625.02| S 71,000.00 | 81,000.00 | S 128,000.00
62 Contract Services i ; : e o
63 50170 - Acorn Technology S 21,000.00 | 8 18,937.42 | S 21,000.00 | 8 21,600.00 | S 21,600.00
64 50171 - BDL Alarms, Inc. S 3,000.00 | $ 2,464.00 | S 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00 | 8 3.000.00
65 50172 - Jani King S 16,000.00 | S 14,604.01 | S 16,000.00 | $ 16,500.00 | 8 16,500.00
66 50173 - Memories by Darci Walls ] 1,200.00 | 8 1,981.38 | 8 1,200.00 | S 3,600.00 | S 3,600.00
67 50175 - Slugg Bugg S 2,100.00 | 8 1,750.00 | S 2,100.00 | S 2,100.00 | 8 2,100.00
68 50176 - TLC Landscaping S 12,000.00 | 8 8,592.00 | 8 25,000.00 | S 12,000.00 | 8 12,000.00
69 50177 - Turf Star S 10,000.00 | 8 6,497.71 | S 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
70 50178 - Cliff's Pest Control, Inc. S - S 4,000.00 | 8 - S 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00
Final Reading 3.1 6/6/2019



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Project Budget FY 19/20 & 20/21

71 50180 - Paychecks Flex S 2,000.00 | 8 897.20 | S 2,000.00 | 8 2,000.00 | 8 2,000.00
72 50181 - Streamline S = S 1,400.00 | 8 = S 2,400.00 | S 2,400.00
73 50182 - Star Pro Security S & S 4,214.00 | S = S 40,000.00 | S 40,000.00
74 Total Contract Services S 67,300.00 | S 65,337.72| S 80,300.00| S 119,200.00 | S 119,200.00
75 Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships / e /i / g i
76 50205 - CARPD S 2,000.00 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00
77 50206 - CSDA S 1,875.00 | S 3,587.00 | 8 1,875.00 | S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
78 50207 - The Press Enterprise S . S 328.10 [ S - S 350.00 | S 350.00
79 50208 - Amazon Prime ] = S 128.22 | S = S 130.00 | S 130.00
80 50210 - Cal Chamber of Commerce S 100.00 | S 161.41 (S 100.00 | S 200.00 | S 200.00
81 50211 - CalPELRA S 700.00 | S = S 700.00 | S - S 700.00
82 50212 - Chamber Memberships S 385.00 | S 365.00 | S 385.00 | S 400.00 | S 400.00
83 50213 - CPRS S 475.00 | S 765.00 | S 475.00 | S 800.00 | S 800.00
84 50214 - NRPA S 170.00 | 8 175.00 | S 170.00 | 8 175.00 | S 175.00
85 50215 - Productive Parks S - S 1,806.00 | S - S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
86 50216 - The HR Specialist/SHRM S S 493.00 | S S - ] 500.00
87 50217 - The Record Gazette S S 39.95 8 S 40.00 | S 40.00
88 Total Dues /Subscriptions /Memberships S S 9,348.68| S S 10,595.00 | S 11,795.00
89 Equipment Purchases - Buildings i s e J o
90 50245 - Grange S $ S 800.00 | S
91 50246 - Maintenance S S S 800.00 | S
92 50247 - NCCC S S S 800.00 | 8
93 50250 - Woman's Club S S 3 S 800.00 | 8
94 Snack Bar T : P e
95 50248 - East S S 800.00 | S 800.00
96 50249 - West S S 800.00 | $ 800.00
97 Total Snack Bar S S 1,600.00| S 1,600.00
98 Total Equipment Purchases - Buildings S S 4,800.00 | S
99 Human Resources/Risk Management B . e
100 Employee Training & Seminars ; ; N an
101 50125 - Conferences S 15,000.00 | $ S 18,000.00 ,000.00
102 50126 - License Renewal S 1,800.00 | S S 1,800.00 | S S 1,800.00
103 50127 - Fred Pryor Training S 1,600.00 | 8 S 1,600.00 | S = S 1,600.00
104 50128 - School Tuitions/Books S 4,000.00 | S S 4,000.00 | 8 4,000.00 | 8 4,000.00
105 50129 - Workshops/Webinars S 1,500.00 | S S 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00
106 Total Employee Training & Seminars S S S 26,900.00 | 26,300.00| $ 28,900.00
107 Insurance - Employee's i G VR ?
108 50105 - 457 Employee Pension Plan S - $ 5,220.03 | 2 S 8.000.00 | 8 8.000.00
109 50107 - Admin Fee S 150.00 | $ 132.16 | S 150.00 | S 160.00 | S 160.00
110 50107 - Dental Insurance S 5,500.00 | S 44123218 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
17141 50109 - Flex Benefit Plan S 15,500.00 | S 8,919.81 |8 16,000.00 | S 7,000.00 | 8 7,000.00
112 50110 - Health Insurance S 74,300.00 | S 52,506.72 | S 80,000.00 | s 80,000.00 | S 80,000.00
113 50111 - Accident Insurance S 2,900.00 | S 1,181.09 | 8 3,100.00 | S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
114 50112 - Vision Insurance S 835.00 | S 726.75 | S 900.00 | $ 900.00 | S 900.00
115 Total Insurance - Employee’s S 99,185.00 | S 73,098.88| S 106,150.00 | S 104,560.00 | $ 104,560.00
116 50102 - CalPERS - Retirement S 67,000.00 | 8 51,919.28 | S 67,000.00 | 8 61,000.00 | 8 65,900.00
117 50103 - CalPERS - Unfunded Health S 40,000.00 | s 3,148.03 | 8 50,000.00 | S 80,000.00 | 8 80,000.00
118 50104 - CalPERS - Unfunded Retiree S 45,000.00 | 8 40,554.80 | S 50,000.00 | 8 83,982.00 | S 86,397.00
119 50114 - Insurance - Liability (Capri) S 30,000.00 | 8 29,492.00 | S 32,000.00 | 8 32,000.00 | 8 32,000.00
120 50115 - Insurance - Workers Comp S 35,000.00 | 8 15,759.00 | S 35,500.00 | $ 27,000.00 | s 30,000.00
121 50116 - Payroll Tax Expense S 31,000.00 | S 28,640.25 | S 31,000.00 | 8 31,000.00 | S 31,000.00
122 50117 - Salaries S 840,000.00 | S 706,105.82 | S 890,000.00 | S 870,000.00 | s 890,000.00
123 50120 - Medical Exam Expense S 1,300.00 | 8 695.00 | S 1,300.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
124 50121 - Employee Fingerprinting S 600.00 | S 477.00 | S 600.00 | S 600.00 | S 600.00
125 50122 - Employee (Shoe) Reimbursement S - S 400.00 | s - S 800.00 | S 800.00
126 Total Human Resources / Risk Management S 1,212,985.00 | $ 978,342.56 | S 1,290,450.00 | S 1,318 242_.9_0_1 S 1,351,157.00
127 | Janitorial Supplies Y
128 50262 - Grange S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
129 50263 - NCCC S 6,000.00 | S 4,000.00
130 50264 - Park/Grounds S 5,000.00 | S 1,130.78 | 5,000.00 | 8 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
131 50265 - Supplies S 15,000.00 | S 9,624.50 | S 20,000.00 | 8 8 S =
132 50266 - Woman's Club S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
133 50267 - Uniform Expense S 3,000.00 | S 2,510.58 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
134 Total Janitorial Supplies S 23,000.00 | 8 13,265.86 28,000.00 | 21,000.00| 8 19,000.00
135| Licenses and Permits L L e W G
136 50235 - County Health Department S 800.00 | 8 1,468.00 ] 1,600.00 | S 1,700.00
137 50236 - LAFCO Fees S 500.00 | $ 395.37 S 500.00 | S 500.00
138 50239 - Music Permit S 350.00 | S 358.00 S 400.00 | S 400.00
139 Total Licenses and Permits S 1,650.00| s 2,221.37 ] 2,500.00| S 2,600.00
140| Miscellaneous Expenses i S L T T
141 50408 - Staff Picnic/BBQ S 1,000.00 | 8 S 1,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00
142 50409 - Staff Holiday Party S 4,000.00 | 8 4,960.35 | $ 4,000.00 | 8 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00
143 50410 - Employee of the Month S - S - S = S 3,500.00 | S 3,500.00
Final Reading 3.1 6/6/2019



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Project Budget FY 19/20 & 20/21

144] Total Miscellaneous expenses [s S B 10,500.00
145| Office Expenses e B 3 G e
146 50270 - Copier Lease S 12,000.00 | $ 8,412.18 | S 12,000.00 | S 10, .00 |8 ,000.
147 50272 - Office Furniture S 12,000.00 | $ 4,156.20 | S 12,000.00 | 8 15,000.00 | S 5,000.00
148 50273 - Office Supplies S 5,500.00 | 6,412.48 | S 5,000.00 | S 7.000.00 | 8 7,000.00
149 50274 - Postage/PO Box S 1,000.00 | 8 1,062.72 [ 8 1,000.00 | S 1,200.00 | 8 1,200.00
150 50275 - Recycling/Shredding S S 125.00 | 8 300.00 | S 300.00 | S 300.00
151 Total Office Expenses $ S 20,168.58| S 30,300.00 | § 33,500.00 | 23,500.00
152 Professional Fee's i v o ]
153 50190 - Auditing S 15,000.00 | S 27,000.00 | S 17,000.00 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
155 50192 - Legal Fee's S 72,137.71 | S 65,279.30 | S 30,000.00 50,000.00 | $ 50,000.00
156 Other Consultants e S = i i ' : : s e
158 50195 - CPA Services S & $ 4,013.60 | S $ 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.
159 50196 - GASB 68 S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00
160 50197 - GASB 74/75 S 3,000.00 | 8 & S 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00
161 50198 - State Controller's Report S 1,050.00 | S - S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00 | S 1,050.00
162 Total Other Consultants S 5,100.00| S 23,995.98| S 5,100.00 | S 8,100.00| S 8,100.00
163 50200 - Payroll Processing S 6,700.00 | S 6,177.53 | 8 6,900.00 | S 6,500.00 | S 6,500.00
164 Total Professional Fee's S 98,937.71| $ 153,010.81 | S 59,000.00 | S 84,600.00 | S 84,600.00
165] Public Relations B e aa B s
166 50280 - Business Cards S 700.00 | 8 97.44 | S 700.00 | S 700.00 | S 700.00
167 50281 - Chamber Breakfast/Installation S 2,600.00 | S 1,377.57 | S 2,600.00 | S 2,600.00 | S 2,600.00
168 50282 - Flowers S 1,500.00 | S 954.03 | S 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00
169 50283 - Flag Program S 75.00 | $ 75.00 | S 75.00 | S 75.00 | 8 75.00
170 50284 - Holiday Cards S 500.00 | 8 315.93 |8 500.00 | S 400.00 | 8 400.00
171 50285 - Marketing S - S 401.58 | S = S 1,000.00 | S 1,000.00
172 Total Public Relations S 5,375.00] & 3,221.55| S 5,375.00 | S 6,275.00| S 6,275.00
178 Repairs and Maintenance i . / )
174 50290 - Erosion Control S 1,500.00 | S = $ 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
175 50291 - Franco Gardens S 15,000.00 | S 1,143.63 | 8 15,000.00 | 8 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
176 50292 - Hazardous Material Disposal S 1,000.00 | = S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
177 50293 - Keys/Locks S 1,000.00 | 8 915.92 | S 1,000.00 | S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
178 50294 - Lights & Electrical S 25,000.00 | 8 35,686.96 | S 22,000.00 | S 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
179 50295 - RV Park S 15,000.00 | S 19,709.52 | S 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
180 50296 - Sewer S 1,500.00 | $ = S 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
181 50306 - Dog Park S 3,000.00 | 8 1,882.94 | S 3,200.00 | S 3,200.00 | S 3,200.00
182 50320 - Horseshoe Pits S = S 476.79 | $ = S 2,500.00 [ S 2,500.00
183 50330 - Tennis/Hockey Courts S 2,000.00 | S - S 2,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | S 2,000.00
184 50331 - Bleachers S 500.00 | S 76.0 S S
185 Buildings o i j i B i 3
186 50298 - Equestrian Bldg S 5,500.00 | S 10,325.31 | S 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00 | $ ,500.
187 50299 - Grange S 4,500.00 | S 1,437.14 | S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
188 50300 - NCCC S 3,000.00 | S 10,187.06 | S 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
189 50301 - Woman's Club $ 4,000.00 | S 3,165.63 | S 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00
190 50305 - Maintenance S 16,000.00 | S 36,705.33 | S A S 20,000.00 | S 20,000.00
191 Snack Bar
192 50303 - East S 1,000.00 | 8 259.40 | S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
193 50304 - West S 1,000.00 | 8 = S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
194 Total Snack Bar S 2,000.00| S 259.40| s 2,000.00 | s 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00
195 Total Buildings S 35,000.00 | S 62,079.87 | S 41,000.00| S 61,000.00| S 61,000.00
196 Field Equipment SN ,, i
197 50308 - Equipment - Fields S 8,000.00 | S 13,949.65 | S 8,000.00 | S 8,000.00 | 8 8,000.00
198 50309 - Fuel S 7,500.00 | S 7,945.89 | S 7,500.00 | S 8,500.00 | 8 8,500.00
199 50310 - Baseball Equipment S 6,000.00 | S - $ 5,000.00 | S 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
200 Total Field Equipment S 21,500.00| S 21,895.54| S 20,500.00 | S 19,000.00 | $ 19,000.00
201 Grounds o i i
202 50312 - Fertilizer ] 3,000.00 | 8 779.06 | S 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00 | 8 3,500.00
203 50313 - Irrigation ] 12,000.00 | S 12,448.35 | S 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
204 50314 - Pest Control $ 1,000.00 | 8 161.60 | S 1,000.00 | 8 500.00 | S 500.00
205 50315 - Playground/Grounds S 3,000.00 | S 135.24 | 8 3,000.00 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
206 50326 - Ready Mix Concrete S - S 81.54 |8 - S 200.00 | s 200.00
207 50316 - Round-Up/Dye S 1,800.00 | S 1,312.52 | S 1,900.00 | S 1,900.00 | S 1,900.00
208 50317 - Sand S 1,500.00 | 8 958.98 | S 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
209 50318 - Seed S 5,500.00 | S 905.10 | 8 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00 | S 3,000.00
210 50319 - Soil S 1,000.00 | S 743.52 | S 1,000.00 | S 1,500.00 | S 1,500.00
211 50327 - DG S 2,000.00 | S - S 2,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
212 50328 - Grounds - Repair S 8,000.00 | S 72,306.94 | 8 8,000.00 | S 8,000.00 | 8 8,000.00
213 50329 - Mulch Ground Cover S 400.00 | 8 = S 400.00 | 8 400.00 | 8 400.00
214 Ficlds e T T
215 50321 - Chalk S 2,000.00 | S 982.93 | S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
216 50322 - Clay S 6,000.00 | S 2,858.46 | S 6,000.00 | S 9,000.00 | 8 9,000.00
217 50323 - Field Topper S 1,500.00 | S 2,139.44 | 8 1,500.00 | 8 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
218 50324 - Quick Dry S 1,000.00 | S 390.60 | S 1,000.00 | S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
Final Reading 3:1 6/6/2019



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District
Project Budget FY 19/20 & 20/21

219 50325 - Restroom ] 1,400.00 | S 1,955.46 [ S 1,500.00 | S 2,000.00 | 8 2,000.00
220 Total Fields S 11,900.00| S 8,326.89| S 12,500.00 | S 17,500.00| $ 17,500.00
221 Total Grounds S 51,100.00 | $ 98,078.20 | $ 50,800.00 | S 56,300.00 | S 53,300.00
222| Total Repairs and Maintenance S 173,100.00 | $ 242,245.39| 8 179,500.00 | $ 202,000.00 | $ 197,000.00
223| Special Events Expense :
224 50350 - 4th of July Celebration S 8,500.00 | 8 7,500.00 | S 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00 | S 8,500.00
225 50351 - Fishing Derby S 7,500.00 | 8 7,583.51 [ S 7,500.00 | 7,500.00 | 8 7,500.00
226 50352 - Joint Event Expenses S 4,000.00 | S 4,812.47 | S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
227 50353 - Memorial Wall S 1,000.00 | 8 - S 1,000.00 | 8 6,000.00 | S 1,000.00
228 50354 - Movies Under the Stars S 3,000.00 | 8 818.98 | 8 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
229 50356 - Oktoberfest S 35,000.00 | S 46,060.79 | 8 35,000.00 | S 45,000.00 | S 45,000.00
230 50358 - Pumpkin Carve S 2,600.00 | $ 1,492.51 | S 2,600.00 | S 2,000.00 | 8 2,000.00
231 50359 - Spring Fling S 2,500.00 | 8 3,982.64 | S 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
2382 50360 - Tournaments S 3,500.00 | 6,707.39 | 3,500.00 | S 3,500.00 | 8 3,500.00
233 50361 - Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans S 2,000.00 | 8 576.13 [ S 2,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | 8 2,000.00
234 50363 - Winterfest S 17,000.00 | S 18,503.22 | S 19,000.00 | 8 20,000.00 | S 20,000.00
235 50364 - Arbor Day S 700.00 | $ 1,566.20 | S 700.00 | S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
236 50366 - Meet & Greet S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
237 50369 - Cinco De Mayo S - S - $ - S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
238 50370 - 1K/5K Run $ = S = S “ S 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
239 50371 - Leon's Garden S - S = S N $ 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
240 Total Special Events Expense S 88,300.00 | S 99,603.84 | S 90,300.00 | S 114,000.00| S 107,000.00
241| Telephone & Internet o i o e
242 50400 - Telephone/Internet S 8,000.00 | $ 6,063.40 | S 8,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 | S 8,000.00
243 50401 - Wireless Phones $ 6,000.00 | S 6,198.65 | S 6,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 | S 7,000.00
244| Total Telephone & Internet S 00.00 | S 262.05| S 14,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00
245|  Utilities : v : dn i 7 T i
246 50390 - Electricity S 76,611.77 | S 57,545.94 | S 79,676.24 80,000.00 | $ 85,000.
247 50391 - Gas S 5,5688.84 [ 5,437.41 8 5,812.39 | S 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00
248 50392 - Sewer S 11,031.30 [ S 10,479.50 | 8 11,582.87 | S 15,000.00 | 8 15,000.00
249 50393 - Trash S 20,066.46 | S 25,409.53 | 8 21,069.78 | S 20,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
250 50394 - Water S 36,092.70 | S 42,264.06 | S 37,897.34 | S 45,000.00 | S 40,000.00
251 50395 - Propane S 5,000.00 | S 4,581.81 | S 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
252 Total Utilities S 154,391.07 | S 145,718.25| S 161,038.62 | S 171,000.00 | $ 176,000.00
253| Vehicle Expenses . i »,

254 50375 - Chevy $ 4 .00 | S - ,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
255 50376 - Fuel S 4,000.00 | S 3,265.24 | S S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00
256 50378 - Chevy Malibu S = ] 145.47 | 8 = S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
257 50379 - Ford - F350 S 3,000.00 | 2,867.87 | S 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
258 50380 - Ford - F550 S 1,000.00 | 8 45.22 | S 1,000.00 | 8 20,000.00 | S -
259 50381 - Stage S 15,000.00 | 8 - S 5,000.00 | S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
260 50382 - Trailer S N ] 259.82 | S - S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
261 50383 - Water Trailer S - S - S - S 1,000.00 | S 1,000.00
262 Total Vehicle Expenses S 25,000.00 | S 6,583.62 | S 15,000.00 | S 33,000.00 | $ 13,000.00
263 50100 - Car Allowance ] 6,000.00 | S 5,538.48 | S 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00 | S8 6,000.00
264| 50411 - Equipment Purchases S 76,300.00 | S 96,498.17 | S 39,000.00 | S 86,000.00 | S 45,000.00
265| 50412 - Grounds Equipment S 13,500.00 | S 24,065.42 | S 6,500.00 | S 6,500.00 | 8 6,500.00
266 50413 - Adult Softball Expense S 20,000.00 | S 17,371.69 | S 20,000.00 | S 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00
267 50414 - Advertising & Publicity S 1,000.00 | S 200.00 | S 1,000.00 | S -1,000.00 | S 1,000.00
268| 50415 - Awards & Recognition S 500.00 | 8 901.88 | 8 500.00 | 8 500.00 | S 500.00
269 50416 - Banner Sales Expense S 5,300.00 | S 6,549.20 | 8 5,300.00 | S 7,000.00 | 8 7,000.00
270 50417 - Business Meals S 3,000.00 | S 3,602.05 | S 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
271 50418 - Computer Equip & Maintenance S 22,000.00 | S 19,096.26 | S 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00 | S 10,000.00
272 50420 - Meeting Expenses S 1.300.00 | 8 5,665.23 | S 1,500.00 | S 2,000.00 | s 2,000.00
273 50421 - Safety S 4,400.00 | S 8,415.67 | 4,400.00 | S 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
274 50423 - Signage S 2,500.00 | $ 1,491.90 | 8 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
275 |Total Expense $ 2,126,980.78 | $ 1,988,366.35 |$ 2,159,255.62 | S 2,400,162.00 | $ 2,386,377.00
276 |Other income i . .

277 40400 - Interest income 542.9 S

278 |Total Other income $ 400.00 | $ 542.98 | $ $ 500.00 | $

279 |Capital Expenditures 7

280 50010 - #01.1 - Maintenance Restroom S 40,000.00 | 8 40,352.01 | 8 -

281 50011 - #02 - Looping Domestic Water S 129,500.00 | S 138,535.92 | S =

282 50014 - Field #1 Fencing (L & R) S & S 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00

283 50016 - #08 - Bathroom Repair S 20,000.00 | S 1,471.12 | S 15,000.00 | S 15,000.00

284 50020 - Field #1 Improvements S 25,000.00 | S - S 25,000.00

285 50021 - Field #1 Netting S = S - S 60,000.00 | S 60,000.00

286 50022 - Field #2 & 3 Netting S = S N S 120,000.00 | 8 120,000.00

287| 50026 - Grange Flag Pole S 8,000.00 | S 9,061.84 | S - $ =

288| 50028 - NCCC Additional Improvements S 142,000.00 | $ 177,589.31 | $ - S -

289 50032 - Transition Plan ADA S 5,000.00 | 8 46,913.38 | S 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00

290| 50033 - Woman's Club/Grange Solar S z S & S 90.000.00 | 8 90,000.00

291| Playground Equip/Swing Set S - S - S 12,000.00 | S 12,000.00

Final Reading 3.1 6/6/2019



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District
Project Budget FY 19/20 & 20/21

292] NCCC Solar S - |8 - _|s 700,000.00 [ § -

293| Field #2 Improvements S = S - S 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00

294| Field #3 Improvements S 2 S - S 25,000.00 | S 25,000.00

295| Woman's Club Floor B - |8 - |8 30,000.00 | § 30,000.00

296| Grange Wall Installation S = S - S 40,000.00 | 8 40,000.00

297| 50032 Transition Plan ADA S 5,000.00 [ § 56,081.36 | S 5,000.00 [ § 5,000.00

298| Total Capital Expenditures S  374,500.00 [$ 470,004.94 [$ 1,142,000.00 [$  462,000.00 | $ -
299 [Total Net Income [$ (708,277.12)[$ (860,628.15)[ $ (1,438,379.82)| $ (880,211.79)[ §  (356,665.74)]

Final Reading 3.1 6/6/2019



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report
Agenda Item No. 3.3

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: June 12, 2019

Subject: Employee Handbook Revision

Background and Analysis:

As an ongoing commitment, a review of the District’s current employee handbook has been completed. The
changes were discussed between the Personnel Committee, Human Resources, General Manager and Legal

Counsel.

There was significant reformatting and reorganizing of material so that the information is clearer and easier to

access.

Minor revisions consisted mostly of clarification and updates of current policies such as corrected title change, on

call pay and the footwear policy.

Legal updates were made to the random, post-accident and reasonable suspicion drug testing policy. The equal
employment opportunity policy is now more comprehensive and the harassment policy was updated and cleaned
up. The family leave was updated for consistency with the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

We changed the wording on sick leave accruals to read that sick leave accrues at 4.0 hours per pay period and

deleted the exempt sick leave entirely.
We changed “floating holiday” to “employee birthday” as a recommendation of legal counsel.

A major change was made to the probationary period of new hires. It changed from six months to twelve months.
During the probationary period, employees will not accrue vacation or be entitled to vacation time off.

Benefits section 2, vacation CAP will be reviewed further and presented for approval at a later date.

The red-line version is attached for a complete review of all the changes made.



Fiscal Impact: None.

Recommendations:
Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, approve or change the employee handbook

revision with the exception of the Benefits section 2, vacation CAP which will be reviewed at a later
date subject to the authority of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Districts Legal Counsel

to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aot 0. Curing o
Q ge

anet Covington
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



Employee Handbook

This copy of the Employee Handbook has been updated as of
Deeember2045June 2019 and supersedes all previous
Handbooks

“Creating Opportunities for a Healthy Community”

12069.00013\31991694.3




TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)
Page
SECTION 9. FIRST AID ...ccociimiinniei ettt 10
SECTION 10. POLITICAL ACTIVITY otoveieiieeieeeeeeeieeeeseeee e 11
SECTION 11. PROBATIONARY PERIOD ......ccoeiieeeeriiiieeciieee e 11
SECTION 12. PERIODIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION.........ccceevvennne. 11
SECTION 13. NORMAL WORK DAY ...oovvieerietiiee e 12
SECTION 14. ADDRESS CHANGE .......ccccovieiriiieecieee e 12
SECTION 15. USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.................... 13
SECTION 16. POLICY AGAINST HARASSMENT AND

DISCRIMINATION ....coooiiininiirie et 14
A. APPIICAtION .ot 14
B. Harassment Defined........ccoccvvciinniciiiicccne e 15
C. Reporting Procedure ........ccvoveiceeiiiccececicece e, 16
D. INVESHIGALION ..ottt 16
E. RemMEdIes .....cooiiiiiiiiiieecee e 17
F. Retaliation ........c.ccooeerinieniiiiinisiccc e 18
G. Employee Obligation ........cc.coviivieviienicceiceceeeeieen. 18
SECTION 17. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE........cccoceoeirieiericrirecvie. 19
A. Purpose of Grievance Procedures.......c..cooooovveiicriincreeecnnenne. 19
B.  Grievance Procedure SEEPS ottt 19
SECTION 18. DISCIPLINE AND DISCHARGE PROCEDURES........... 23
A. Disciplinary ACHON......ccceveieriiiiiecti e 23
B. Disciplinary Procedures for Regular Employees.................. 26
C. Layoff or Reduction in FOrce.......c..oooovevvveviiiiviiveeeeeee. 29
SECTION 19. RESIGNATION ....oooiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeeeeee e 29
SECTION 20. EXIT INTERVIEW ....ociviiiiiieictieece et 29

SECTION 21. MEDICAL COVERAGE FOR TERMINATED
EMPLOYEES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS.................... 29

12069 00013131991694.3 Il



TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)

Page
Leave’s Effect on Pay .....ccooveveeieiieiiiecececeece e 46
F. Leave’s Effect on Benefits......cccoooviivvieiic e 47

G. Procedure for Requesting Family Care, Medical and
Military Family Leave .....ccccooceeviiiciriviiicececeeecceee e 48
H. Designation of Protected Leave .........c.cccoeeeivrevvvieiieennnn, 51
L. Recertification ...ccoceeveeercir e 51
J. Return to Work Certification........cccccovevveeevereeiecviiiieeeeen. 51
K. Leave’s Effect on Reinstatement............cccccoovevvvviiiiinnnns 51
SECTION 5.  PREGNANCY DISABILITY LEAVE ....oooivieeeeeeen. 52
A. Leaves of Absence, Accommodations, and Transfers .......... 52

B. Substitution of Paid Leave for Pregnancy-Related

Disability Leave......ccovvvveieieriirierieeieeecte et 52
C. Leave’s Effect on Benefits.......ccccccvvveveviiviiiciiiiceee e 53
D. Return to Work Certification......cooeeevveeeivireeeeiiieeeeeee. 54
E. Leave’s Effect on Reinstatement.........c..coooveeeieviviineeneenne.. 54
F. Other Terms and Conditions of Leave ..........coocoveieuveuennnn.. 54
SECTION 6. CALIFORNIA NEW PARENT LEAVE ....c.cocooovveeenn 54
A. ELgibility ..ocoeeieiieeeeee s 54
B. Leave’s Effect on Pay and Benefits.........cc.cooveveinveveeeenenne.. 55
C. Guaranteed Reinstatement .......c.oceeeierievnvennevveseeeceiveeseenen. 55
D. Both Parents as EMplOyees .......cc.ocuvieieceeivicccevescveeenen, 55
E. No Discrimination or Interference with Rights..................... 56
SECTION 7. VOLUNTARY LEAVE OF ABSENCE........cccoovvevunnne.. 56
SECTION 8. JURY DUTY oottt e 56
SECTION 9. VICTIMS OF CRIME ....c.ooooiiiiiriiiiieecieieece e 56
SECTION 10. VOTING......ooitiiririirieeeeeeeee ettt 57
WORK RULES AND POLICIES ..ottt ee s 58

12069.00013131991694.3



INTRODUCTORY POLICIES

SECTION 1. MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District is to
enrich and fulfill the lives of community members by providing parks, park
facilities and recreational programs of outstanding quality. The District endeavors
to meet the needs of its growing community by acquiring, constructing, improving,
maintaining and operating recreation centers throughout the community.

SECTION 2. PURPOSE

This Employment Handbook is meant to serve as a general guide to the personnel
policies and practices of the BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT (hereafter “District”). It is intended to familiarize
employees with important information about the District as well as information
regarding their own privileges and responsibilities. This handbook replaces all
earlier handbooks and supersedes all prior inconsistent policies. practices. and

procedures.

Employees are given copies of this Handbook and are required to read this
Handbook promptly, as each employee will be expected to know and abide by its
contents, except where an employee is bound expressly by the superseding terms
of an employment contract approved by the board. It is important that all
employees read, understand, and follow the provisions of the policy. A signed
Acknowledgment of Understanding form will be placed in each employee’s
personnel file as evidence of the employee having read the policy and agreeing to
abide by its rules and regulations. This policy is not intended to be an employment
contract or legal document.__Employees should not interpret anything in this
handbook as creating a contract or guarantee of continued employment. In
addition, this handbook is not intended to cover all possible situations that may
arise in your employment relationship with the District.

Circumstances will undoubtedly require that guidelines, practices, and benefits
described in this policy change. Accordingly, the District reserves the right to
modify, supplement, rescind or revise any provision of this policy from time to
time as it deems necessary. Employees will, of course, be advised in writing of
such changes as they occur.__The District also reserves the right to interpret the
provisions of this Handbook.

12069.00013\31991694.3 -1-



In early October 1858 the first westbound stage sent out by John Butterfield,
president of the Overland Mail Company, whirled, clattered, rolled and jolted
through what is now Riverside County. From Tucson to San Francisco, with
constant relays, the stage averaged five miles an hour. Butterfield stages had a
short life - 1858 to 1861 - but helped popularize the Temecula approach to Los
Angeles during a period when the San Gorgonio Pass was beginning to be traveled
and settled.

In later years, the railroads established routes through Beaumont and south of the
city a large roundhouse was built for storage and transfer of railcars. Beaumont
incorporated in 1912.

SECTION 4. SPECIAL DISTRICT GOVERNMENT

The BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
is an independent special district which was formed in 1971 through its passage on
the June ballot. As of 2007, the District was annexed into the City of Beaumont.
The District encompasses 75 square miles; its boundaries are the City of
Beaumont, Community of Cherry Valley and the surrounding unincorporated area.
(Generally identical with the Beaumont Unified School District, with exception of
area east of Highland Springs Road and some properties North included in
Calimesa). Citizens elect five board members to staggered four-year terms. Board
members elect a chairman from its membership. Chairman presides over meetings,
having a vote as any other member of the Board.

The Board of Directors establishes policy and determines the type and level of park
and recreational service the district will provide.

The General Manager is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the day-to-
day administration of all District business, and supervision of all District
department heads.

SECTION 5. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is the District’s policy to provide equal employment opportunity for all
applicants and employees. The District does not unlawfully discriminate on the
basis of race. color. religion. religious creed (including religious dress and
religious grooming practices). sex (including pregnancy. perceived pregnancy
childbirth, breastfeeding, or related medical conditions). gender. gender identity
(including transgender identity). gender expression (including transgender
expression). because an individual has transitioned (to live as the gender with
which they identify). is transitioning. or is perceived to be transitioning), sex

12069.00013\31991694 3 -3-

-| Comment [A1]: This is a new policy. The

“Hiring of Employees” section previously had a
paragraph regarding EEO, but it did not include all
of the relevant protected classes and was not as
comprehensive as the added policy

|
J



qualified applicant or employee with a disability who requires an accommodation
in order to perform the essential functions of the job should contact the Human
Resources Department and request an accommodation. The individual with the
disability should specify what accommodation they need to perform the job. The
District will then conduct an investigation to identify the barriers that make it
difficult for the applicant or employee to have an equal opportunity to perform
their job. The District will identify possible accommodations. if anvy. that will help
eliminate the limitation. [f the accommodation is reasonable and will not impose
an undue hardship. the District will make the necessary accommodation.

SECHON-5-SECTION 7. DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of the District’s policies, the following definitions shall apply:
A.  District

This shall mean the BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT.

B. Board of Directors

This shall mean the Board of Directors of the District.

G General Manager

This shall mean the General Manager of the District, duly appointed by and
serving at the will and pleasure of the Board of Directors. The General Manager
shall be the executive officer of the District.

D. Human Resources AdministratorBireector

This shall mean the Human Resources AdministratorDireeter of the District,
appointed by the General Manager of the District and serving the General
Manager.

E. Full-Time Employee

This shall mean all employees assigned for employment on a regular basis of thirty
five (35) hours per week or more.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _5_



EMPLOYMENT

SECTION I. THE EMPLOYEE’S ROLE

Every District employee, regardless of his or her position, is equally invaluable in
achieving community goals and providing maximum service to the citizens of the
district at a minimum cost.

It is of utmost importance that as a district employee you adhere to the highest
standards of personal and business conduct. The District exists to serve the
community, and you as an employee, are a representative of each resident of the
District.

The public, your supervisors and co-workers will judge you on the basic qualities
of courtesy, integrity, reliability and effectiveness.

SECTION 2. STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

As they represent the District, employees are to conduct themselves in a friendly
and courteous manner with everyone they see or meet during their workday.

All staff members shall represent the District before the media or the public only
upon specific authorization to do so by the General Manager. All staff members
also have a responsibility to maintain professional conduct at all District events
whether working or not.

The public does not differentiate between on or off duty for District employees,
therefore whether working or not you are expected to uphold the highest standard
of conduct.

The General Manager or Assistant General Manager, if any, will oversee these
policies and take proper action if abused.

SECTION 3. HIRING OF EMPLOYEES

12069.00013\31991694.3 _7_

Comment [A3]: This was deleted as unnecessary
It is fine to promote from within, but this language in
the Handbook could create an unreasonable
expectation for current employees




_ - | Comment [A6]: This section was moved to
section 6 of the introductory policies.

- -| Comment [A7]: This section was removed and |
T e replaced with a comprehensive policy against
harassment/discrimination/retaliation

1. All District employees shall be appointed to their positions by the
General Manager. The General Manager is appointed by and serves at
the will and pleasure of the Board.

2. The General Manager shall hire new employees for those positions as
provided by the Board of Directors, pursuant to the approved policies.

3 Without approval from the General Manager, no direct relations or
domestic partner of any District personnel shall be employed on a
full-time, part-time, casual or temporary basis.

4. The District will comply to the extent applicable with the provisions
of the Fair Labor Standards Act, and with any other applicable statutes
and regulations regarding wages, hours, and benefits.

5. It shall be required that all employees certify, by signature, that they
have received, read and fully understand the currently adopted
Employee Handbook.

6. All employees entering District employment, pursuant to Chapter 8
(commencing with Section 3100), Division 4, Title 1 of the
Government Code are required to take an Oath of Allegiance to
support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _9_



For the purpose of the policy, “close relative” is defined as husband, wife, mother,
father, son, daughter, sister, and brother.

When an individual is considered for appointment in a department in which an
immediate family member is already assigned, review of this fact shall be required
at all appointing levels. The objective of this review shall be to assure equity to all
members of the department.

SECTION 6. PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

All offers of employment #ray-beare conditioned upon satisfactory results from a - Somment (AS]: Thus s clauigsd because ol
- B T RIS S SUSSERSSTT S ST T SRSEEs RS i T T TR entering employees in the same job classification

pre-employment physical examination and drug screening, where in a safety- must be subject to the same examination. The
., wiie . . . . | . . D hi I ft

sensitive position, performed by a physician selected by the District. The District i o el R

may withdraw an offer of employment based on the results of a physical 122400)2)

examination only if the applicant is unable to perform the essential duties of the

job with or without reasonable accommodation. [Further all employees may be Comment [A9]: This was added to clearly state
= : mniie wie somnt isninis s srinsirs when the District may rely on a physical

required to undergo a job-related fitness for duty examination whenever deemed examination to deny employment

necessary by the District. The expense involved in such examination shall be
borne by the District.

SECTION 7. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT

All employees are expected to work for the best interests of the District at all
times. Every employee has an obligation to avoid any activity, agreement,
business investment or interest, or other situation which could be construed as a
conflict with the District’s best interests or as an interference with the employee’s
duty to serve the District to the best of the employee’s ability.

Comment [A10]: This was deleted as
unnecessary. The District cannot dictate what

Empoyees should be guided by the following principles in this matter: such ’ | employees do in their personal time

|
H

employment must not be with an organization that could constitute a potential
conflict of interest. Any outside employment responsibilities should be disclosed
to and discussed in advance with the General Manager.

SECTION 8. SCREENING/ BACKGROUND CHECK POLICY

After receiving a conditional offer of emplovment. Aall prospective District
employees shall complete a Background Questionnaire under penalty of perjury
stating they have not been convicted of any criminal activity involving child
molestation.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _1 1 -



thereafter be eligible for merit review consideration. Upon the approval of the
General Manager, a new employee may be hired at a higher rate than entry level
based on their prior work history and experience. Successful completion of the
probationary period does not entitle an employee to continued employment for any
particular length of time.

Employees serving a probationary period are not entitled to due process in
discipline or termination, but may be terminated at-will.

SECTION 12. PERIODIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION

All employees with supervisory roles shall periodically evaluate the performance
of employees under their supervision. This evaluation will be reviewed after the
completion of the probationary period and then at least annually thereafter. It is
the District’s preference that the annual performance evaluations are given in July
of each year, though individual circumstances may necessitate an evaluation being
given at a different time.

The Employee Performance Evaluation form will be reviewed by the employee
together with his or her supervisor and signed by both.

The evaluation of job performance normally highlights significant
accomplishments and areas where improvement is needed. The performance
evaluation should be viewed as a constructive device. These evaluations are
intended to be a measurement of an employee’s job progress.

Those employees with an overall rating signifying that the employee exceeds
performance standards may receive a pay increase at the discretion of the General
Manager. Some key factors considered in an employee performance evaluation
might be:

. The quantity and quality of work;

. Cooperation and commitment in meeting District goals;

. Employee dependability;

. Employee attendance and punctuality;

. Employee flexibility, ability and willingness to learn and adapt to

different work requirements and work environments; or
. Relevant training both on and off the job.

The employee’s supervisor will discuss the employee’s written performance
evaluation with him or her, and the employee will be required to sign his or her
evaluation form indicating that the employee received a copy of it, not necessarily

12069.00013\31991694 3 _13_



On termination of employment, whether voluntary or involuntary. all tangible and
intangible District property _must be returned to the District immediately. This
includes documents. materials, data files, and records of any kind. including any
that contain Confidential Information. and any copies thereof. Also. the
terminating emplovee must immediately notify the District if the employee has
Confidential Information stored in the employee’s personal computer. or in a
mobile, cloud. or other storage medium. and work with the District to identify all
such Information and its location. and help ensure it is retrieved and/or
permanently deleted by the District.

SECTION 16. POLICY AGAINST HARASSMENT AND DISCRIMINATION

- -1 Comment [A11]: This was deleted and replaced
with an up-to-date and more comprehensive policy.

The District is committed to providing a workplace free of unlawful harassment.
discrimination. and retaliation in accordance with applicable laws. This includes
sexual harassment (which includes harassment based on sex. pregnancy. perceived
pregnancy. childbirth. breastfeeding, or related medical conditions). as well as
harassment, discrimination. and retaliation based on such factors as race. color,
religion, religious creed (including religious dress and religious grooming
practices)., sex, national origin, ancestry. citizenship. age (40 years and older).
mental disability and physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), legally-
protected medical condition or information (including genetic information).
protected medical leaves (requesting or approved for leave under the Family and
Medical Leave Act or the California Family Rights Act). military and/or veteran
status, service, or obligation, reserve status. national guard status. marital status.
domestic partner status, gender, gender identity (including transgender identity).
gender expression (including transgender expression). because an individual has
transitioned (to live as the gender with which they identify). is transitioning. or is
perceived to be transitioning). sex stereotyping. sexual orientation. status as a
victim_of domestic violence. sexual assault or stalking. enrollment in a public
assistance program. engaging in protected communications regarding emplovee
wages or otherwise exercising rights protected under the California Fair Pay Act
12069.00013\31991694 3 _1 5_




Harassment Defined

1

&

=

-17-

12069.00013\31991694.3



12.C. Reporting Procedure

1. Internal Reporting Procedure

Any employee who believes that he or she is the victim of harassment by co-
workers, supervisors, visitors, vendors or others should immediately report the
incident and complete the “Employee Grievance Form” to his or her supervisor,
the Human Resources AdministratorBirector or in the alternative, the General
Manager, depending on which individual the employee feels most comfortable
contacting. In the event that the complaint is against the General Manager, the
employee should report the incident to the Human Resources
AdministratorBireeter.

In addition to reporting the incident to District management, employees are
encouraged to recognize the importance of informing the harasser that his or her
behavior is unwelcome, offensive, in poor taste and inappropriate.

2. External Reporting Procedure

Any employee who believes that he or she has been the victim of sexual or other
prohibited harassment by coworkers, supervisors, clients or customers, visitors,
vendors or others may file a complaint with the California Department of Fair
Employment and Housing (DFEH).  The phone number for DFEH is in the
government pages of the phone book.

=D, Investigation
1. Internal Investigation

Upon the filing of a complaint with the District, the employee will be provided
with a copy of this policy. The General Manager is the person designated by the
District to investigate complaints of harassment. The General Manager may,
however, delegate the investigation at his or her discretion. In the event the
harassment complaint is against the General Manager, an investigator shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

When an allegation of harassment or discrimination is made by an employee, the
General Manager or other party to whom the complaint is made shall immediately
prepare a report of the complaint.

The investigator shall make and keep a written record of the investigation,
including notes of verbal responses made to the investigator by the person

12069.00013\31991694.3 -19-



Corrective action shall be consistent with the nature and severity of the offense, the
rank of the harasser, and any other factors relating to the fair and efficient
administration of the Commission’s operations.

2. External Remedies

In the event a complaint is filed with the DFEH, and the DFEH finds that the
complaint has merit, the DFEH will attempt to negotiate a settlement between the
parties.

If not settled, DFEH may prosecute the charging party’s case before the Fair
Employment and Housing Commission (“FEHC”). Legal remedies available
through DFEH and FEHC for a successful claim by an applicant, employee or
former employee include possible reinstatement to a former job, award of a job
applied for, back pay, front pay, attorneys’ fees, and, under appropriate
circumstances, actual damages or administrative fines.

In the alternative, where the DFEH determines that a complaint lacks merit, or
within 150 days after filing a complaint with the DFEH, the DFEH shall inform the
alleged victim of his or her right to request a right-to-sue notice. Upon request by
the alleged victim, the DFEH may grant permission to withdraw the case and
pursue a court action.

1. Retaliation

No employee will be disciplined or otherwise retaliated against for complaining
about such harassment or discrimination, for opposing prohibited conduct, or for
participating in any investigation, proceeding, or hearing conducted by the District,
DFEH, FEHC, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, or any other state or
federal agency.

-G, Emplovee Obligation

Employees are not only encouraged to report instances of harassment or
discrimination, they are obligated to report instances of harassment or

discrimination.

Employees are obligated to cooperate in every investigation of harassment or
discrimination, including, but not limited to:

1. Coming forward with evidence, both favorable and unfavorable, to a
person accused of harassment or discrimination; and

12069.00013\31991694.3 _2] -



the grievance and shall deliver his or her answer, in writing, to the
employees within five (5) working days after such meeting. At this
and all subsequent steps in the grievance procedure, employees have
the right to present their grievance with or without a representative at
their option.

3. Step Three: General Manager: If the grievance is not resolved in the
second step, the aggrieved employees may submit it in writing to the
General Manger, within five (5) working days after the Human
Resources AdministratorBireeter’s answer is received. The General
Manager shall meet with the employees within five (5) working days
after receiving the grievance and shall deliver his answer to them in
writing within five (§) working days after such meeting. The decision
of the General Manager shall represent the final decision of the
District with respect to the grievance. At the discretion of the General
Manager, in unusual or extenuating circumstances, it may be
requested that the General Manager refer the matter to the Board of
Directors.

4, Step Four: If the General Manager determines to offer referral to the
Board of Directors, the grievant may, within five (5) working days
from the date of the General Manager’s written response at Step
Three, file a written request with the General Manager for a hearing
before the Board. The Board may, at its sole discretion, decide to:

. Limit its review of the grievance to the documentation
developed at prior levels of this grievance procedure;
. Hold a hearing at which both the grievant and the General

Manger shall be afforded the opportunity to present evidence,
testimony and oral argument regarding their respective
positions as to the grievance;

» " Direct that the matter be heard by a subcommittee or designee
of the Board, other than the General Manager.

5. If the matter is heard by a subcommittee or designee of the Board,
written findings of fact and an advisory decision shall, within a
reasonable period of time, be presented for consideration by the Board
at a regularly scheduled or special Board meeting. The decision of the
Board shall be final and binding on all parties.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _23_



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE FORM

Statement of grievance, including specific reference to any law, policy, rule,
regulation or instruction deemed to be violated, misapplied or misinterpreted:

Circumstances involved:

Decision rendered by the informal conference:

Specify remedy sought:

Employee Name: Date:

Employee Signature:

12069.00013131991694.3 _25_



d. Reprimand, which may be oral, or in writing, or both.
e. Counseling statements.
f. Written or oral warnings.

4. Causes for Disciplinary Action. It is intended that discipline be
imposed primarily for corrective purposes and to address deficiencies
in work performance. The following is a non-exclusive list of the
more common reasons for disciplinary action:

(1)  Actions contrary to the rules and policies of the District.

(2) Inefficiency, incompetence, inattention to or dereliction
of duty, failure to perform assigned duties in a satisfactory manner.

(3) Insubordination or failure to comply with District rules
and policies.

(4)  Accepting gratuities or tips.

(5) Dishonesty.

(6)  Theft or unauthorized use of District property.
(7)  Fighting while on duty or on District premises.

(8) Frequent or habitual tardiness, unexcused absences or
unsatisfactory attendance.

(9) Conducting non-District business activities during
working hours.

(10) Harassment or discrimination in any form.

(11) Consumption of alcoholic beverages while on duty or on
District premises.

(12) Being under the influence of alcohol while on duty.

(13) Use of, possession of, or transfer or sale of, non-
prescribed drugs or narcotics (including marijuana, whether prescribed or not)
while on duty or on District premises.

12069.00013\31991694 .3 _27_



5. Recordation of Disciplinary Action in Employee’s Personnel File. The
disciplinary action taken, along with the reasons for such action, will
be recorded in an employee’s personnel file.

B. Disciplinary Procedures for Regular Emplovees

1. Purpose.

This section sets forth the procedure to ensure that all regular employees are fairly
treated when subjected to disciplinary actions. These procedures do not apply to
the General Manager or any employee who may be discharged, suspended or
otherwise disciplined without any reason or cause (including but not limited to
probationary employees).

2. Notice of Proposed Action.

Prior to taking disciplinary action subject to notice and hearing procedures, the
Human Resources AdministratorBireeter (or General Manager) shall deliver to the
employee a written notice of its intention to dismiss or otherwise discipline the
employee. Such notice shall be personally served on the employee, or if the
employee is not available, it shall be sent by registered or certified mail to the
employee’s place of residence, as shown on the records of the District. The notice
shall be served or mailed not less than seven (7) calendar days prior to the
proposed disciplinary action and shall contain the following:

a. The proposed disciplinary action and the date said action
becomes effective.

b. The specific charges upon which such action has been proposed
and the reasons why such action is being taken. Such charges shall contain any
information essential to give the employee a fair opportunity to answer the charges
made. Such information shall include, but is not limited to, names, times, dates,
places or numbers that may be pertinent to the charges made.

c. If such charges are based upon documents or materials, the
notice shall inform the employee of this fact, and shall inform the employee as to
the location of such documents and materials. If available and subject to
duplication, copies of such documents and materials shall be furnished to the
employee with the notice.

d. A time and date by which the employee may file a written
response and for presentment of any oral response, which date shall not be less

12069.00013131991694.3 -290.



personally served on the employee or shall be sent by registered or certified mail to
the employee’s place of residence as shown in the records of the District.

\ 6. Appeal of Decision of Human Resources AdministratorDirector.

An employee or former employee dissatisfied with the determination made by the
] Human Resources AdministratorBireetor may appeal the determination to the
General Manager, provided that a written notice of appeal is filed with the District
no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the date of personal service or mailing
of the notice of the Human Resources AdministratorBireeter’s determination,
whichever is sooner.

If a timely appeal is filed with the District, the General Manager shall schedule a
hearing within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of filing of the notice of appeal,
and the District shall notify the employee or former employee of the time and date
fixed for the hearing. At the hearing, the employee shall have the right to be
represented by counsel or other representative, or both. The General Manager or
such management personnel as he or she may designate, may extend the time to
schedule the hearing upon a determination of good cause.

The employee shall have the right to present evidence and to examine adverse
witnesses. The employee shall, at least five (5) working days before the scheduled
hearing, file a written request with the District requesting the presence of such
persons at the hearing. If such persons can be made available without unduly
interfering with the operations of the District, the District shall cause such persons
to be present at the time of the hearing. The General Manager or such management
personnel as he or she may designate, may continue the hearing for a reasonable
period until such persons can be present. The hearing shall be recorded.

7. Determination of Appeal.

Upon conclusion of the hearing, the General Manager shall review the matter

including any evidence presented at the hearing and shall make a final

determination whether to confirm the determination of the Human Resources
’ AdministratorDireeter.

8. Status of Employee.

During the period prior to the determination of the matter by the Human Resources
AdministratorBireetor, the employee may be suspended from performance of his
or her duties with pay or may be reassigned to other duties. If the final
| determination of the Human Resources AdministratorBizeetor is to discharge an

12069.00013\31991694.3 ~31-



The District will not bear the cost of such coverage. Details concerning this
provision may be obtained from a Human Resources representative.

12069.00013131991694.3 _33_



SECTION 2. MERIT ADVANCEMENT

Any employees who have a performance rating which meets expected standards
may be recommended for merit advancement. Normally, merit reviews will take
place on an annual basis on or near July 1* of each year. Upon satisfactory
completlon of the probationary perlod an employee may be recommended for an

increase effective on their anniversary date.—their—evaluation—is—tess—than—2

The merit recommendation is to be made by the employee’s supervisor and must
be approved by the General Manager.

SECTION 3. OVERTIME PAY

1.

All employees who are classified as “non-exempt employees,” as
defined under applicable laws or regulations, will be eligible for
overtime pay.

Overtime is defined as hours worked by non-exempt employees in
excess of forty (40) hours in a work week.

District policy is that all overtime should be pre-approved whenever
possible. The District will pay any overtime worked. regardless if pre-
approved. However, the working of overtime that has not been
approved may be grounds for discipline. up to and including

termination of employment.fr-orderto-be-elisiblefor-overtimepay-—an

Overtime pay shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half times the
employee’s rate of pay. Compensatory time in lieu of overtime can be
granted at the request of the employee and approval of Human
Resources or the General Manager. Compensatory time should be
used within the same pay period, but no later than the following pay
period of being earned.

For the purpose of computing overtime pay, the formula shall be as
follows: monthly salary multiplied by twelve (12) months; divided by
fifty-two (52) weeks; divided by forty (40) hours; equals hourly rate;
multiplied by 1.5 for time. The calculation of monthly salary shall
include all rates and pay as required by Section 7(e) of the Fair Labor
Standards Act.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _35_

Comment [A12]: Overtime must be paid
regardless of if it was approved. This section has
been updated so that the policy is legal




BENEFITS

SECTION 1. BENEFITS ACCRUAL

Unless explicitly stated in writing otherwise, no benefits or seniority accrues
except during periods of actual hours worked. Thus, employees will not accrue
benefits or seniority entitlements during time away from work for voluntary or
involuntary leaves of absences. Seniority still accrues, however, during time away
from the job for vacation or jury duty.

SECTION 2. ANNUAL VACATION

sehedute—The—first-Paid vacation time for eligibleany employees shall accruebe
due only after the completion of their probationary period. No employee is entitled
to paid vacation time until after they have completed one year of service with the
District. _Casual, Temporary and Seasonal employees do not ever accrue paid
vacation_time. _Full-time and Part-time employees are eligible to accrue paid
vacation time after completing their first vear of service. Vacation time is granted
to all eligible employees as a lump sum once per vear on July 1. except in the case
of eligible employees completing their first year of service. At the time an eligible
emplovee completes their first vear of service they shall be granted a prorated
amount of paid vacation according to the amount of time left in the fiscal vear as of
the date the employee completes their first yvear of service. The District’s fiscal
year runs from July 1 to June 30.

Full-time and Part-time emplovees accrue vacation according to the following
schedule:

Full Time Employees

. 1 through 5 years of service — 10 days_(80 hours)

. 6 through 10 years of service — 15 days (120 hours)
. 11 through 15 years of service — 20 days (160 hours)
. 16 years of service or more — 25 days_(200 hours)

Part-Time Employees

. Part time employees accrue one day (8 hours) of paid vacation for each year
of service.
. Part time employees may request an additional 5 days vacation annually

without pay after their first year of service.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _3 7_



New Years Day
Presidents Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
ColumbusBPayEmployee’s Birthday
Veteran’s Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Years Eve

Full-time employees who are required to work on a day regularly considered a paid
Holiday because of District needs shall either receive eight hours of pay at their
regular rate in addition to their hours worked on that Holiday or be provided an
alternate paid time-off day in lieu of that Holiday, at the discretion of the General
Manager.

Whenever a holiday falls on Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be observed as
the holiday. Whenever a holiday falls on Sunday, the following Monday shall be
observed as the holiday.

When an employee is taking an authorized leave with pay when a holiday occurs,
said holiday shall not be charged against said leave with pay.

SECTION 4. EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE

L. In order to encourage employees to improve their job-related skills
and opportunity for advancement through continuing education, the
District has established a plan of tuition assistance for employee
education.

2. The District will refund tuition fees and educational material costs
spent by employees who receive prior approval of the General
Manager. The General Manager’s approval of the class must be
obtained on a request form prior to class registration. The approved
request form will remain on file with the Human Resources
AdministratorBireeter until the employee has completed the class.

12069.00013\31991694 3 -30-



miscellaneous expenses. Miscellaneous expenses may include cab
fares, parking fees, tips, telephone calls, and so forth.

SECTION 6. UNIFORMS AND PROTECTIVE CLOTHING

The District may require use of uniforms or protective clothing, to be determined
by board policy or local, state, or federal safety requirements. The cost of the
uniforms or protective clothing, etc., that employees are required to wear shall be
borne by the District. The District has the option of authorizing reimbursements
for required clothing or equipment to qualifying employees upon proof of
purchase: or, arranging with retailers to supply all qualifying employees with a
specific product, and bill the District for the total cost of all products purchased.

SECTION 7. INSURANCE

I.

Group insurance plan booklets will be provided to all full-time
employees. Other employees may obtain a plan booklet upon request.

It is mandatory that each employee notify a Human Resources
representative whenever any additions or deletions occur in his or her
dependent status where that dependent is covered by optional
insurance coverage.

Health Insurance: Full-time employees are covered by a group health
insurance. plan, and full-time employees have the option of paying
premiums in order to cover eligible dependents. Part-time employees
are eligible for group health insurance care if they opt to pay their
portion of the required premiums. Eligibility for participation begins
the first of the month following thirty (30) days of regular
employment with the District.

Vision Insurance: Full-time employees are covered by a group vision
insurance plan. Eligibility for participation begins the first of the
month following thirty (30) days of regular employment with the
District.

Dental Insurance: Full-time employees are covered by a group dental
insurance plan. Eligibility for participation begins the first of the
month following thirty (30) days of regular employment with the
District.

12069.00013131991694.3 _41 -



LEAVES OF ABSENCE

SECTION 1. SICK LEAVE

District Policy Statement:  Sick leave shall be allowed and used in case of
necessity and actual personal sickness or disability, medical or dental treatment or
in case of an emergency illness of the immediate family. The District intends to
comply with all requirements of the California and Federal Family and Medical
Leave Laws. Sick leave may be used for any reason allowed under AB 1522.

Employees may use their sick leave accrual for the purpose permitted under AB
1522, Leave for this purpose may not be taken until it has actually been accrued.
Full time employees may use up to three (3) days per year from their existing sick
leave accrual as “paid time off” on an as-needed basis, to cover absences caused
by non-medical emergency reasons. Leave for this purpose may only be used in full
day increments. It is intended to be used when an employee’s absence is
unavoidable but where customary sick leave is not available due to the nature of
the absence.

All employees are expected to contact their supervisors as soon as possible but not
less than one hour before they are due to report to the District to begin work.

Employees have the right to use their sick leave when they are incapacitated for the
performance of their duties by such reasons as sickness, injury, or pregnancy.
Employees can also use sick leave for medical, dental or optical appointments or
examinations. In general, supervisors should approve an employee’s sick leave
request when they have accrued sick leave and follow proper leave approval
procedures to use sick leave. Employees may not be retaliated against for the
proper use of sick leave.

Employees may also use sick leave in conjunction with an approved Family &
Medical Leave to care for ill family members. Employees may also use sick leave
in conjunction with approved Servicemember FMLA leave for the care of a
covered family member’s injuries or exigencies stemming from service in the
Armed Forces. The District defines a “child,” “parent,” and “spouse” in
accordance with the FMLA and the California Family Rights Act for purposes of
sick leave use under the District’s policy.

All conditions and restrictions placed on an employee’s use of sick leave apply
also to sick leave used for care of a child, parent, spouse or domestic partner.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _43_



to accrue any sick leave until his or her accrual drops again below 120 days (960
hours).

Once the employee reaches an accrual of 120 days (960 hours) of sick leave, he or
she is eligible to trade 10 days (80 hours) of sick leave for vacation on a two-for-
one basis for vacation time. In other words, once the employee accrues 120 days
(960 hours) of sick leave, the employee may “sell” 10 days (80 hours) of sick leave
(dropping his or her accrual to 110 days or 880 hours) in order to receive 5 days
(40 hours) of additional vacation.

Part-time, casual, temporary or seasonal employees are provided paid leave
sufficient to cover 24 hours of absence on an annual basis for the reasons set forth
in this policy. The annual grant will be given on July 1 of each year. This annual
grant does not roll over to the next fiscal year and is not paid out upon termination
of employment.

How Sick Leave is Deducted: District employees shall be charged sick leave for
each full day absent. Absences less than a full day will be charged as follows:

° A minimum of two (2) hours will generally be charged for any partial
day absence.

° Additional partial day sick time will be charged at the rate of one (1)
full hour for each hour or partial hour used in excess of the initial two
(2) hour minimum. For example, if an employee calls in sick for one
(1) and one-half hours, he or she will be charged for two (2) hours of
sick leave. Or, if an employee is absent for five (5) and one-quarter
hours, he or she will be charged for six (6) hours.

° Human Resources may, in its discretion, allow an employee to use
smaller increments of sick leave upon a showing of good cause why
such use is in the best interest of the District.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _45_



B. Permissible Uses

“Family care and medical leave” may be requested for (1) the birth or adoption of
an employee’s child: (2) the placement of a foster child with the employee: or (3)
the serious health condition of an employee’s child, registered domestic partner.
spouse, or parent: or (4) an employee’s own serious health condition.

e A serious health condition is an illness. injury. impairment. or physical or
mental condition that involves either (1) the individual being admitted to a
medical care facility with the expectation that he or she will remain at least
overnight, or (2) continuing treatment by a health care provider for a
condition that either prevents the employee from performing the functions of
the employee’s job. or prevents the qualified family member from
participating in school or other daily activities.

e Subject to certain conditions. the continuing treatment requirement may be
met by a period of incapacity of more than three consecutive calendar days
combined with at least two visits to a health care provider or one visit and a
regimen of continuing treatment. or incapacity due to pregnancy. or
incapacity due to a chronic condition. Other conditions may meet the
definition of continuing treatment.

“Military exigency leave” may be requested when there is a qualifying military
exigency arising out of the fact that an emplovee’s spouse, child. or parent is on
covered active duty (or has been notified of an impending call or order to covered
active duty) in the Armed Forces outside of the United States. Qualifying military
exigencies include the following:

e Short-notice deployment where the employee may take leave to attend any
issue that arises from the fact that a militarv member (whether in the Regular
Armed Forces, National Guard. or Reserves) is notified of an impending call
or order to active duty seven or less calendar days prior to the date of
deployment. Leave taken for this purpose can be used for a period of seven
calendar days beginning on the date the covered service member receives the
notification.

e Military events and related activities where the employee may take leave to
attend to any official ceremonies. programs or events related to the call to
active _duty and to attend to family support. assistance programs. or
informational briefings related to the call to active duty.

12069.00013\31991694.3 w7



“Military caregiver leave” may be requested to care for a covered servicemember if
the employee is the covered servicemember’s spouse, child. parent. or next of kin.
For purposes of this leave. a covered servicemember is: (1) a current member of
the Armed Forces. including a member of the National Guard or Reserves who is
undergoing medical treatment. recuperation. or therapy. is otherwise in outpatient
status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list. for a serious injury or
illness. or (2) a covered veteran who is undergoing medical treatment
recuperation, or therapy. for a serious injury or illness.

s Substitution of Paid Leave

Emplovees are required to substitute accrued vacation time and other paid personal
leave (except sick leave) for all family care. medical leaves, and military leaves.
Employees are required to substitute sick leave only for the emplovee’s own
medical leaves. Employees may elect to substitute sick leave to attend to an illness
of a child. parent. spouse or domestic partner of the employee or for other types of
family care leave.

D. Amount of Leave

. Family Care, Medical. and Military Caregiver Leave

Provided all the conditions of this policy are met. an emplovee may take a
maximum of 12 weeks of family care, medical. and military exigency leave in a
rolling 12-month period measured backwards from the date the employee’s leave
commences. Employees who are unable to work due to pregnancy disability will
be granted the greater of 12 weeks leave or the amount of leave to which the
employvee may be entitled under California state law for a pregnancy-related
disability_or_in connection with childbirth. Family care leaves for the birth.
adoption, or foster care placement of a child must be concluded within one year of
the birth. adoption. or placement.

2. Military Caregiver Leave

Provided all the conditions of this policy are met. an _employee mav take a
maximum of 26 weeks of military caregiver leave in a single 12-month period.
inclusive of the time the emplovee takes for a family care. medical. or military
exigency leave during that period. This 12-month period will be measured forward
from the first day leave is taken.

Spouses who are both emploved by the District may take a maximum combined
total of 26 weeks in the 12-month period for the care of the servicemember and the

12069.00013\31991694.3 _49_



plans. to the same extent and under the same terms and conditions as would apply
had the employee not taken leave.

Thus. the employee must continue to pay his or her share of the health plan
premiums during the leave. If paid leave is substituted for the unpaid leave. such
payments will be deducted from the emplovee’s pay through the regular payroll
deductions. Otherwise, the employee must make arrangements with the District for
the payment of such premiums.

If the employee fails to pay his or her share of the premiums during leave, or if the
emplovee fails to return from the leave at the expiration of 12 weeks (or 26 weeks
in the case of a military caregiver leave) for a reason other than the recurrence,
continuation, or onset of a serious health condition for which leave under this
policy is allowed or other circumstances beyond the employee’s control. the
District can recover any health plan premiums paid by the District on the
emplovee’s behalf during any periods of the leave.

With regard to other employee benefit plans. the District will continue to pay for
the employee’s participation in such plans to the same extent and under the same
conditions as apply to other leaves that are not family care. medical and military
family leaves. Specifically with regard to unpaid leaves under this policy: An
unpaid leave taken for an employee’s own serious health condition will be treated
like other unpaid disability leaves: unpaid leaves taken for other qualifying family
care or medical purposes will be treated like other unpaid personal leaves offered
by the District. Under any circumstances. however. leave taken for family care or
medical leave or military family leave will not be treated as a break in service and
will not result in the loss of seniority—even if other paid or unpaid leaves count as
a break in service or result in a loss of seniority. or for layoffs. recalls. promotions.
job_assignments. or seniority-related benefits. Nor will the use of family care,
medical or military family leave result in the loss of any employment benefit that
accrued prior to the start of an employee’s leave.

G. Procedure for Requesting Family Care. Medical and Military Family Leave

1. Notice Requirements

Employees must notify the District of their request for family care. medical.
military exigency. or military caregiver leave as soon as they are aware of the need
for such leave. For foreseeable family care. medical, and military caregiver leave.
the employvee must provide 30 calendar days’ advance notice to the District of the
need for leave. For events that are unforeseeable 30 days in advance. the emplovee

12069.00013\31991694.3 _51_



serious health condition or for a serious injury. or for military caregiver leave must
be supported by medical certification from a health care provider. For military
caregiver leave, the employee must provide confirmation of a family relationship
to the seriously ill or injured servicemember. Employees generally must provide
the required certification within 15 calendar days after the District’s request for
certification. For foreseeable leaves, employees must provide the required medical
certification before the leave begins. When this is not possible. employees must
provide the required certification within 15 calendar days after the District’s
request for certification. unless it is not practicable under the circumstances to do
so. despite the emplovee’s good faith efforts.

The medical certification for a child, spouse. domestic partner or parent with a
serious health condition or for the serious injury or illness of a qualifying service
member must include (a) the date on which the serious health condition or serious
injury or illness commenced: (b) the probable duration of the condition or injury or
illness: (c) the health care provider’s estimate of the amount of time needed for
family care: (d) the health care provider’s assurance that the health care condition
or injury or illness warrants the participation of the emplovee to provide family
care: and (e) in the case of intermittent or reduced schedule leave where medically
necessary. the probable duration of such a schedule.

The medical certification for leave for the employee’s own serious health condition
must include (a) the date on which the serious health condition commenced: (b) the
probable duration of the condition; (¢) a statement that. due to the serious health
condition, the employee is unable to perform the essential functions of his or her
position: and (d) in the case of intermittent leave or reduced schedule leave where
medically necessary. the probable duration of such a schedule. In addition. the
certification may. at the emplovee’s option. identify the nature of the serious health
condition involved.

Failure to timely provide the required certification may result in the denial of
foreseeable leave until such certification is provided. In the case of unforeseeable
leaves. failure to timely provide the required certification may result in a denial of
the employee’s continued leave. Where the employee’s need for leave due to the
emplovee’s own serious health condition, or the serious health condition of the
emplovee’s covered family member, lasts beyond a single leave year. the District
may_require the emplovee to provide a new medical certification in each
subsequent leave year. Any request for an extension of the leave also must be
supported by an updated medical certification.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _53_



J. Return to Work Certification

Where the leave is for the emplovee’s own serious health condition. the District
requires employees to provide medical certification that he or she is released to
return to work and able to do so. The District may delay restoring the employee to
employment or terminate the employee without such certificate.

K. Leave’s Effect on Reinstatement

Employees timely returning from a leave covered under this policy are entitled to
reinstatement to the same or equivalent position consistent with applicable law.
The District may deny reinstatement to emplovees who are among the highest paid
ten percent of all employees employed by the District within 75 miles of the
emplovees’ worksite and whose reinstatement would cause substantial and
grievous economic injury to the District’s operations. An employee has no greater
right to reinstatement than if he or she had been continuously employed rather than
on leave. The District will comply with all applicable laws pertaining to
reinstatement of emplovees. including where required. the reasonable
accommodation of employees who have been on an approved leave.

The District complies with applicable family care. medical leave, and military
family leave laws. Under the FMLA it is unlawful for any employer to: interfere
with, restrain, or deny the exercise of any right provided under the FMLA; or
discharge or discriminate against any person for opposing any practice made
unlawful by the FMLA or for involvement in any proceeding under or relating to
the FMLA. If an employer has done so., an employee may file a complaint with the
U.S. Department of Labor or may bring a private lawsuit against an emplovyer. The
FMLA does not affect any federal or state law prohibiting discrimination. or
supersede any state or local law or collective bargaining agreement that provides
oreater family or medical leave rights. If vou have questions. or would like further
clarification about your rights under the FMLA or other types of leave. please
contact the Human Resources Department. Separately. employees may file
complaints of claimed violations of CFRA with the California Department of Fair
Employment and Housing (DFEH). which is authorized to investigate such
complaints. For _more _information, visit the DFEH’s website _at
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov.

12069.00013\31991694.3 =55=



fails to return from leave after the period of leave has expired and the employee’s
failure to return is for a reason other than: (i) the employee is taking (i.e.. has
transitioned over to) leave under the California Family Rights Act. unless the
employee chooses not to return after the CFRA leave, in which case the District
can recover such premiums: (ii) the continuation. recurrence, or onset of a health
condition that entitles the employee to Pregnancy-Related Disability Leave, unless
the employee chooses not to return after the Pregnancy-Related Disability Leave.
in which case the District can recover such premiums: (iii) non-pregnancy related
medical conditions requiring further leave. unless the employee chooses not to
return to work following the leave, in which case the District can recover such
premiums. or (iv) other circumstances beyond the emplovee’s control.

It is the District’s policy that, similar to other unpaid leaves. during any unpaid
portion of a Pregnancy-Disability Leave. employees will accrue employment
benefits. such as sick leave. vacation leave. and seniority. only when paid leave is
being substituted for unpaid leave and only if the employee would otherwise be
entitled to such accrual.

Emplovee benefits may be continued during the unpaid portion of the Pregnancy-
Disability Leave according to the provisions of the District’s various employee

benefit plans.
D Return to Work Certification

Consistent _with the District’s practice for other employees returning from a
disability leave for reasons other than pregnancy. the District requires that an
employee returning from Pregnancy-Related Disability Leave provide a release to
return to work from her healthcare provider stating she is able to resume her
original job or duties.

E. Leave’s Effect on Reinstatement

Employees returning from Pregnancy-Related Disability Leave generally are
entitled to be reinstated in the same position. subject to certain conditions. and
consistent with applicable law.

F. Other Terms and Conditions of Leave

The provisions of the District’s Family Care. Medical and Military Family Leave
policy regarding the leave’s effect on pay. notice requirements. and medical
certification requirements also apply to all Pregnancy-Related Disability Leaves. as
well as requests for pregnancy-related reasonable accommodations and transfers.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _57_



failure to make such payments. as well as accrual of benefits. are as set forth in the
Family Care. Medical. and Military Familv Leave policy above.)

The District may recover the premiums that it paid for maintaining coverage for
the employee under any group health plans. if (1) the employee fails to return from
leave after the expiration of the period of leave to which he/she is entitled. and (2)
such failure to return is for a reason other than the continuation. recurrence. or
onset of a serious health condition or other circumstances beyond the emplovee’s
control.

C. Guaranteed Reinstatement

Eligible employees who take New Parent Leave should note that they are
guaranteed employment in the same or a comparable position upon termination of
such leave. subject to any exceptions provided by law.

D. Both Parents as Emplovees

If the District employs both parents who are entitled to New Parent Leave, the
District is not required to grant leave in an amount beyond that available to one

eligible parent.

E. No Discrimination or Interference with Rights

The District will not discriminate in any way against. an individual because he or
she exercised New Parent eave rights or gave information or testimony as to the
emplovee’s or another person’s New Parent Leave. and it will not interfere or limit
in any way thle exercise or attempted exercise of any such rights.CERA-& Presnaney

12069.00013\31991694.3 _59_

-1 Comment [A13]: This policy was too thin and

did not mention FMLA It has been replaced with
separate Family Medical Leave, Pregnancy
Disability Leave, and New Parent Leave polices




General Manager. Unless authorized by the General Manager
pursuant to this policy, any jury duty beyond fifteen (15) days will
have to be served under the voluntary leave of absence criteria set
forth in this policy.

SECTION-6.SECTION 9. VICTIMS OF CRIME

1.

CU S TN "
,12"7 \ =5 u‘}’ﬂ{"/“ Aoy

All employees who are victims of a “violent felony™ (as defined by
section 667.5 of the California Penal Code), a “serious felony” (as
defined by section 1192.7 of the California Penal Code) or a crime or
theft or embezzlement, shall be allowed time off to attend judicial
proceedings related to that crime. The employee may use his or her
accrued paid vacation time, sick leave time, compensatory time off
that is otherwise available to the employee, unpaid leave time or a
leave of absence as set forth in this Policy.

All employees who have an “immediate family member,” a domestic
partner, or child of a domestic partner who has been the victim of a
violent felony, a serious felony or a crime of theft or embezzlement
shall be allowed time off to attend judicial proceedings related to that
crime. The employee may use his or her accrued paid vacation time,
sick leave time, compensatory time off that is otherwise available to
the employee, unpaid leave time or a leave of absence as set forth in
this Policy.

“Immediate family member” means spouse, child, stepchild, brother,
stepbrother, sister, stepsister, mother, stepmother, father, or stepfather.

Before the employee may be absent from work pursuant to this
provision, the employee shall provide written documentation in
advance to the District from the court or government agency setting
the judicial proceedings, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney’s
office or the victim or witness office that is advocating on behalf of
the victim, unless advance notice is not feasible. If advance notice is
not feasible, the employee shall provide written documentation of the
judicial proceedings to the District within a reasonable time.

ASECTION 10. VOTING

Employees are expected to vote either before or after working hours. However,
employees who do not have sufficient time outside of their regular working hours

to vote in a statewide election may request time off to vote. If possible, employees

12069.00013\31991694.3 _61 -



WORK RULES AND POLICIES

SECTION 1. TARDINESS AND ABSENTEEISM

Every employee of the District is expected to be punctual and regular in
attendance. Any tardiness or absence causes problems for an employee’s
coworkers and their supervisor. When an employee is absent, their workload must
be performed by others, just as an employee will assume the workload of others
who are absent.

Employees are expected to work as scheduled, on time and prepared to start work.
Employees also are expected to remain at work for their entire work schedule,
except for meal periods or when required to leave on authorized District business.
Late arrival, early departure or other absences from scheduled hours are disruptive
and should be avoided.

If an employee is unable to report for work on any particular day, they must
contact their supervisor within thirty minutes after the start of their scheduled
workday. If an employee fails to call within thirty minutes after the start of their
scheduled work day they may face disciplinary action.

In all cases of absence or tardiness, an employee must provide their supervisor
with an honest reason or explanation. An employee must also inform their
supervisor of the expected duration of any absence. Unless there are extenuating
circumstances, an employee must call in on any day they are scheduled to work but
will be unable to report to work.

Excessive absenteeism or tardiness (whether excused or not) will not be tolerated.
The District defines excessive absenteeism as more than 3 days absence in a 2
month period.

If an employee does not report to work for a period of three (3) days and fails to
contact their supervisor regarding their absence, it will be determined that they
have voluntarily terminated their employment.

SECTION 2. MEAL AND REST BREAKS

Each employee working six (6) or more hours per day is permitted up to a one (1)
hour unpaid meal break. Employees are also entitled to a fifteen (15) minute paid
rest break for every four (4) hours of work. Meal breaks will be scheduled by the

12069.00013131991694.3 '63 _



located at the Main Office, the maintenance building and District
vehicles.

The employee’s personal appearance, including attire and hair, shall
not present a safety hazard or prevent full and proper utilization of
safety equipment.

The District shall maintain an Injury and Illness Prevention Program.
These policies shall be updated as necessary, to comply with all
federal and state regulations.

The District requires that safety meetings be held on a regularly
scheduled monthly basis and requires all District field personnel to
attend. Administrative (non-field) personnel will attend those
regularly scheduled meetings as directed by the General Manager.

It shall be required that all employees certify, by signature, that they
have received, read and fully understand the currently adopted Injury
and Illness Prevention Program.

All employees shall be expected to comply with all safety rules and
relevant California safety regulations. Failure to do so shall be
considered as grounds for discipline up to and including termination.

SECTION 6. DRESS AND GROOMING STANDARDS

It is important that all District personnel strive to maintain a professional
appearance while taking into account the nature of their jobs. The District’s public
image is an important aspect of our relationship with our customers.

1.

Apparel — Employees shall report to work in neat and clean attire,
including those employees provided with District uniforms. For those
employees provided a uniform, the uniform shirt shall be buttoned and
tucked in during working hours, with the exception of District’s “staff
shirts” which may be worn untucked.

Hair — Hair shall be kept clean, combed, and neatly trimmed or
arranged. This also pertains to male facial hair. Immoderate hairstyle,
unnatural color, or unkempt hair is unacceptable for District business.

Personal Hygiene — Good personal hygiene habits must be
maintained.

12069.00013\31991694 .3 _65_



Employees should not attempt to gain access to another employee’s
personal file of E-mail messages without the latter’s express
permission.

District management reserves the right to enter an employee’s
personal E-mail files, but will not do so unless there is a legitimate
business need. The District retains a copy of all passwords;
passwords unknown to the District may not be used. System security
features, including passwords and message delete functions, do not
neutralize the District’s ability to access any message at any time.
Employees must be aware that the possibility of such access always
exists.

Employees should not install any computer software programs or
transfer any personal files onto District computers without the
permission of their supervisor or a managing shareholder.

Employees should not make unauthorized copies of any District
computer software programs or files and should not distribute any
District software programs without the permission of their supervisor.

Employees are expected to comply with all copyright and other
intellectual property laws in their use of District computer hardware
and software.

Abuse or misuse of the District’s computers or e-mail is ground for discipline, up
to and including termination.

SECTION 9. INTERNET

Access to the Internet has been provided to employees for the benefit of the
District. It allows employees to connect to information resources around the world.
Employees accessing the Internet are representing the District. Employees are
responsible for seeing that the Internet is used in an effective, ethical, productive,
and lawful manner. To ensure that all employees are responsible, productive
Internet users and are protecting the District’s public image, the following
guidelines have been established.

Unacceptable Use of the Internet - The Internet should not be used for
personal gain or advancement of individual views. Solicitation of non-
District business, or any use of the Internet for personal gain is strictly
prohibited. Use of the Internet must not disrupt the operation of the

12069.00013\31991694.3 _67_



4, Security - All messages created, sent, or retrieved over the Internet are
the property of the District and should be considered public
information. Any confidential information should be conducted from
home. The District intends to access and monitor all messages and
files on the computer system, including e-mail originated outside of
the District, as deemed necessary and appropriate. All
communications including text and images can be disclosed to law
enforcement or other third parties without prior consent of the sender
or receiver.

5. Violations - Violations of any guidelines listed above may result in
disciplinary action up to and including termination. If necessary the
District will advise appropriate legal officials of any illegal violations.

SECTION 10. DISTRICT VEHICLES

District vehicles are for business use only. Employees are required to obey all
applicable federal, state and local laws regarding their usage and to display good
driving manners, since District vehicles are, in effect, traveling representatives of
the District. Employees who drive District vehicles regularly are subject to the
DMV Pull Notice Program.

District vehicles shall not be operated by persons other than the employee to whom
they are assigned, excepting other employees of the District using the vehicle for
District business with the consent of the employee to which the vehicle was
assigned. District vehicles should also not be used to transport persons other than
the employee to which they are assigned, excepting other employees of the District
using the vehicle for District business with the consent of the employee to which
the vehicle was assigned. District vehicles may not be used to transport District
patrons or other members of the public, unless specifically authorized by the
General Manager. District vehicles may not be used for personal business unless
specifically authorized by the General Manager.

All traffic accidents and violations must be reported to the employee’s supervisor
immediately. Failure to maintain a driving record acceptable to the District will
result in termination.

Mileage reimbursement will be paid as appropriate to employees who are
authorized to use their personal vehicles for District business. Prior to such use,
the employee must submit proof that he or she holds a valid driver’s license and

12069.00013131991694.3 _69_



Non-office Job Sites: It is important for everyone’s safety that job sites are kept
clear from any potential hazards. All jobs must be picked up daily as much as is
practical. Tools and equipment should be cleaned and returned to their proper
location in the shop at the end of each day. At job completion, one hundred
percent (100%) cleanup is necessary. Clean working surroundings not only create
a safe environment, but further improve our quality of work and customer
satisfaction.

SECTION 14. SOLICITATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIAL

Persons who are not employees of the District are not permitted to solicit or
distribute anything for any purpose in District buildings or on District property.
Employees are not permitted to solicit or distribute anything for any purpose
during working time or on nonworking time in working areas, except as authorized
by the District or by law. No employee shall deface or alter any District building
or property or employee or customer property by affixing any poster, sign, sticker,
or other type of advertisement or propaganda matter or device.

SECTION 15. GIFTS

Employees are not allowed to give or receive gifts from District suppliers,
customers or others known through the course of employment without District
approval and compliance with State regulations regarding conflicts of interest.

SECTION 16. BULLETIN BOARDS

Bulletin boards are provided to help keep employees informed of District events,
changes in policies and other matters of interest to District employees. Employees
may not post personal or other items on the bulletin board(s) without prior
authorization from the General Manager.

SECTION 17. PERSONNEL FILES

A personnel file will be maintained for each employee. The file may contain, but
is not limited to, information regarding pay changes, job descriptions, performance
evaluations and notes regarding employee conduct.

Should an employee wish to review his or her personnel file, he or she should
contact the Human Resources AdministratorBirecter who shall arrange for a
District representative to be present during the employee’s review of his or her
personnel file.

12069.00013\31991694 3 “71-



prohibited from the off-premises use of alcohol and possession, use, or sale of
illegal drugs or marijuana, whether prescribed or not, when such activities
adversely affect job performance, job safety, or the District’s reputation in the
community. An employee who violates this policy is subject to corrective action, up
to and including termination of employment.

All information relating to drug or alcohol screens will be kept strictly confidential
and will be maintained in each employee’s medical file which is maintained
separately from an employee’s personnel file. Results of a drug or alcohol screen
will only be discussed with those that have a work-related need to know.

While the District does not condone the abuse of alcohol, prescription drugs, or
the use of illegal drugs, it does recognize that addiction to drugs or alcohol can be
treated. If an employee recognizes a personal addiction or abuse problem and
seeks assistance from supervisory management and Human Resources in advance
of detection, the District will assist the employee in seeking treatment. An
employee who decides to enroll voluntarily in a rehabilitation program will be
given unpaid time off to participate in the program unless it would result in an
undue hardship for the District to provide the time off. The employee may use any
accrued sick leave or vacation while on the approved leave. However, additional
benefits will not be earned during the leave of absence. The same rules and
provisions as apply to medical leaves will apply to a leave to attend a
rehabilitation program.

Employees using prescription or over the counter drugs in the manner prescribed,
where such use may compromise their ability to work safely, are expected to report
such use fo their supervisor. The employee will not be required to state the name of
the drug or the reason for taking the drug. A determination will be made by
competent medical authority whether the employee can continue to work safely. If
it is determined that the employee cannot continue to work safely, an attempt will
be made fo find alternate employment that can be performed safely or other
reasonable accommodation. If no such alternate employment or accommodation
can be found, the employee will be placed on leave of absence until he or she is
determined to be able to work safely or is terminated.

It is the District’s policy to prohibit its employees from using illegal drugs or
alcohol or marijuana, whether prescribed or not, in connection with their
employment, as it constitutes a threat to the safe and efficient performance of our
service. It is likewise the District’s policy to take reasonable and appropriate
measures designed to minimize the risk to public and employee health and safety
due to alcohol or drug related impairment.

12069.00013131991694.3 _73_



Employees who report to work under the influence of drugs, including alcohol or
marijuana (whether prescribed or not), will not be permitted to work. If an
employee is discovered under the influence while on the job, he or she will be
required to leave work immediately. The Human Resources BireetorAdministrator
should be notified to arrange safe transit.

Employees who are experiencing problems resulting from drug or alcohol abuse or
dependency are encouraged to seek counseling from their immediate supervisor
who will contact and work with Human Resources to identify other sources of
assistance. Such discussions will be kept confidential, will not be considered a
violation of this policy and will have no influence on performance appraisals.
Should an employee voluntarily request a leave of absence for treatment of drug or
alcohol addiction, the District will reasonably accommodate such a request. Job
performance alone, not the fact that an employee seeks counseling, will be the
basis of all performance reviews.

2. Hiring Guidelines

The District will not hire or consider for rehire, unless state or local law provides
otherwise, alcoholics or drug abusers whose current use of such substances
prevents them from performing their jobs or who would constitute a direct threat to
the property or safety of others. All applicants for employment or rehire in safety
sensitive positions may be required to submit to an alcohol and controlled
substance test before they may begin work as part of the District’s hiring process
and are advised in advance of this requirement as part of the District’s pre-
employment procedure.

3. Disciplinary Action for Policy Violations

Any employee who violates any aspect of this policy, including refusing to submit
to searches, inspections, or tests when requested by the District, will be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.

The District will take appropriate disciplinary action against those who are in
possession of or under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs (including
marijuana, whether or not the employee maintains a prescription for the same)
while on the District’s premises or project sites. When a supervisor or manager has
reason to believe that an employee is violating this policy, the employee may be
suspended immediately, pending testing or investigation. Other actions, such as
notification of the law enforcement agencies, may be taken at the District’s
discretion, as it deems appropriate. An employee who refuses to take a drug and

12069.00013\31991694 3 _75_



Reasonable Suspicion Testing: Drug and alcohol testing of employees will be
implemented by District management when there is a reasonable suspicion that an
employee possesses or is under the influence of drugs or alcohol. If an employee is
on a medically-prescribed medication, it is their responsibility to advise their
supervisor of this fact before reporting to work.

Testing may also be required if an employee is found to be in possession of
physical evidence, i.e., drugs, alcohol or paraphernalia, possibly connected with
the use of an illicit drug or if illicit drugs or alcohol are found in the employee’s
immediate work area.

Return to Duty Testing: Employees who refuse to submit to a drug and alcohol
test or do not pass a test, if allowed to return, may not return to duty until they pass
a drug or alcohol test and the General Manager or the Human Resources
AdministratorBireeter has determined that the individual may return to duty.
Appropriate disciplinary action will be taken against those who either refuse to
take or fail a drug or alcohol test. Moreover, all employees returning from a leave
of absence to attend a drug or alcohol rehabilitation treatment must also present
documentation reflecting the successful completion of such treatment.

Post-Accident Testing: Post-accident drug and alcohol testing will be
implemented if an employee is involved in an accident_and a supervisor has
reasonable suspicion to believe the employee is under the influence of alcohol or
controlled substances. Such testing will be conducted within two hours after the

accident or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible. If an employee is injured,
unconscious, or otherwise unable to give consent of the drug and alcohol test, the
individual understands that by signing this policy he or she consents to such a test
in such circumstances.

Employees Subject to Department of Transportation Regulations: In addition
to the above, District employees who operate any of the following commercial
motor vehicles are subject to testing in accordance with regulations issued by the
Federal Department of Transportation (hereinafter “DOT Regulations™):

e A vehicle with a gross combination weight of at least 26,001 pounds
inclusive of a towed unit with a gross vehicle weight of at least 10,000
pounds;

e A vehicle with a gross vehicle weight of at least 26,001 pounds;

12069.00013\31991694.3 _77_



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF
PROHIBITION OF DRUG OR ALCOHOL USE POLICY

I , hereby acknowledge receipt of the
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District Prohibition of Drug or
Alcohol Use policy. Iunderstand the compliance with this policy is a condition of
employment and that violation of this policy may result in discipline up to and
including termination.

Date Employee Signature

Employee Name (Please Print)

12069.00013131991694.3 _79_



SECTION 20. TOBACCO USE, VAPING AND E-CIGARETTES

The Board of Directors recognizes the health hazards associated with the use of
tobacco products, vaping and e-cigarettes and desires to provide a healthy
environment for staff and participants.

Ample research exists demonstrating the health hazards of the use of tobacco
products, including smoking and the breathing of second-hand smoke.
Furthermore, research supports significant risk to public health associated with the
expulsion of saliva associated with “smokeless” tobacco. Therefore, in the best
interest of the health and safety of employees and the general public, and in
accordance with state and federal law, the use of tobacco products shall be banned
completely within District buildings or confined spaces including District vehicles.
Use of tobacco products, vaping and e-cigarettes is prohibited at District facilities
except where explicitly designated.

The successful implementation of this policy depends upon the thoughtfulness,
consideration and cooperation of tobacco-users and non-users alike.  All
individuals on District premises share in the responsibility of adhering to this
policy. All District employees will be responsible for advising members of the
public who are observed using tobacco products on District property of the
District’s policy on the matter. Said individuals shall be asked by staff to refrain
from tobacco use.

Members of the public who refuse to comply with this policy may be directed by
the general manager or a designee, or Board of Director to leave District property.

A copy of the employee acknowledgement of receipt of the District’s Tobacco
Use, Vaping and E-cigarettes policy is attached.

12069.00013131991694 .3 _8 l _



SECTION 21. PUBLIC COMPLAINTS

The Board of Directors desires that public complaints be resolved at the lowest
possible administrative level, and that the method for resolution of complaints be
logical and systematic.

A public complaint is an allegation by a member of the public of a violation or
misinterpretation of a District policy, state, or federal statute of which the
individual has been adversely affected.

The method of resolving complaints shall be as follows:

. The individual with a complaint shall first discuss the matter with the
supervisor responsible for the program or activity with the objective of resolving
the matter informally. The supervisor shall respond to complaint within ten (10)
days.

. If the individual registering the complaint is not satisfied with the disposition
of the complaint by the supervisor, the complaint may be filed with the General
Manager. Within ten (10) days, the General Manager shall meet with the person
filing the complaint to resolve the matter. At the option of the General Manager,
he or she may conduct conferences and take testimony or written documentation in
the resolution of the complaint. A written decision from the General Manager may
be requested by the individual filing the complaint.

. If the individual filing the complaint is not satisfied with the disposition of
the matter by the General Manager, a written complaint may be filed with the
Board of Directors within ten days of receiving the General Manager’s decision.
The Board may consider the matter at the next regular meeting, or call a special
meeting. The Board will expeditiously resolve the matter. In making the final
decision, the Board may conduct conferences, hear testimony, as well as utilize the
transcripts of written documentation. A written decision from the Board may be
requested by the individual filing the complaint. Board decisions are final.

. This policy in no way prohibits or is intended to deter a member of the
community or staff member from appearing before the Board to present verbally a
testimony, complaint, or statement in regard to actions of the Board, District
programs and services, or impending considerations of the Board.

12069.00013131991694.3 _83_



6. The District will reimburse the employee up to $100.00 for footwear once
per fiscal vear. However, the General Manager will have latitude in this
decision based on the type of work performed by the emplovee.

7. The District will reasonably accommodate disabilities that relate to work
boots or their usage.

8. Failure to wear required safety footwear will result in disciplinary action.,

SECTION-22.SECTION 23. ADOPTION OF FURTHER
POLICIES/AMENDMENT OF POLICIES

From time to time, these policies may be amended by the Board of Directors or
additional policies may be enacted.

Consideration by the Board of Directors to adopt a new policy or to amend an
existing policy may be initiated by any Director, or by the General Manager. The
proposed adoption or amendments is initiated by submitting a written draft of the
proposed adoption or amendment to the General Manager and requesting that the
item be included for consideration on the agenda of the appropriate regular
meeting of the Board of Directors.

Adoption of a new policy or amendment of an existing policy shall be
accomplished at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors and shall require a 4/5
affirmative vote of the entire Board of Directors.

Before considering adopting or amending any policy, Directors shall have the
opportunity to review the proposed adoption or amendment prior to the regular
Board meeting at which consideration for adoption or amendment is to be given,
unless business urgency otherwise requires an expedited process. Copies of the
proposed policy adoption or amendment shall be included in the agenda
information packet for any meeting of consideration. The agenda information
packets with said copies shall be made available to each Director for review at
least three days prior to any meeting at which the policy(ies) are to be considered.

The requirement to review of a proposed new or amended policy prior to the
meeting at which adoption is to be considered may be waived by a 4/5 affirmative
vote of the entire Board, with the agenda specifying consideration of such action.

12069.00013\31991694.3 _85_

_ - [ Formatted: Font: 14 pt




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.4
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: June 12th, 2019

Subject: Capital Improvement Program Needs List

Background and Analysis:

On March 28, 2018 the Board of Directors approved a Developer Impact Fee for future capital
improvements within the Noble Creek Park also referred to as the Districts Master Plan.

Currently, staff has identified a 10-year Capital Improvement program for the Board to consider,
these items were identified as the needs list in David Taussig & Associates Nexus Study.

This Capital Improvement List will be reviewed annually during our fiscal year budget review. Also,
the list can be modified by the Board if the majority wishes to modify the items.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends Board approve the current 10-year Capital Improvement Program.

Fiscal Impact:

At this time there is no fiscal impact, however as fees are collected they will be added to a line item
in the District’s Budget and will be audited annually. Also, only a percentage of the fee collected will
be allocated to each item. Staff will utilize other funding in the budget to construct the improvement

with Board approval.




Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
10 Year Capital Improvement Needs List

Facility | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | 2028 | 2029

A. Park Facilities
Collegiate Field $ 4489815
Collegiate Activity Area $ 345,790
Collegiate Playground Area $ 60,000 $ 207,300
Collegiate Exercise Area $ 58,531
Basketball Court $ 80,325
Collegiate Warm Up Areas/Open Space S 492,756
Southern California Edison Improvements $ 1,222,991
Parking Improvements S 1,929,244
Equestrian Camp Spots $ 100,000 S 364,305
Existing Park Expansions $ 265,100
Ball Field #7 Lighting S 336,000
Restroom Field #7 $ 60,000
Open Space Improvements $ 296,635
Dog Park

B. Community Centers
Community Center Expansion
Activity Center Building
Community Center Exercise Area
C. Trails

Horse Trail S 640,000
Park Trail S 188,580

15,360

1,498,500
952,000
46,531

O o

Totals| $ 220,000 | $ 345,425]% 207,300 [§ 355,166 | S 524,580 | 5 345,790 | $ 2,876,696 | & 492,756 | $ 1,862,991 [ $ 1,929,244 [$ 4,489,815 |

3.1



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Investment Policy Handouts

35



Duane Burk

L R BB e D A T B P A e e O e B Y F NS A e sto e |

From: Chadrick Halliday <challiday@singerlewak.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Duane Burk; Nancy Law

Cc: Laurie K. Marscher, CPA

Subject: RE: BCV Parks Investment Policy

Hi Duane,

Yes, you should have an investment policy. The board should approve the policy and it should be reapproved by
the board on an annual basis. For the time period we are looking at, there were really only investments in the
Riverside County Treasurer’s Pooled Investment Fund (RCTPIF). If you only plan to invest in the Riverside
County Fund in the future, then your investment policy could potentially be as simple as stating that only
investments in that fund are authorized. This would be some what limiting, but it can be changed with board

approval.

If you would like to adopt a policy that keeps your options more open, then you can go for something more
along the lines of what was disclosed in the 6/30/2016 financial statements. I am sure Laurie could help you put
a policy like this together that would be good.

Thanks,
Chad

.Singer W

Accountants & Consultants

Chadrick Halliday

Senior Manager | Assurance & Advisory
1650 lowa Avenue, Suite 200

Riverside, California 92507
challiday@singerlewak.com
951.462.2687 |Direct Line
951.683.0672 |Main Office
951.686.7780 |Fax

Upload Files Securely

From: Duane Burk <duane@bcvparks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Nancy Law <nancy@bcvparks.com>

Cc: Laurie K. Marscher, CPA <laurie@lkmcpa.com>; Chadrick Halliday <challiday@singerlewak.com>

Subject: Re: BCV Parks Investment Policy

Do we need an investment policy

Sent from my iPhone



Duane Burk

AN PO A AU RIS AT s O
From: Chadrick Halliday <challiday@singerlewak.com>
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Duane Burk; Nancy Law; Laurie K. Marscher, CPA
Subject: RE: BCV Parks Investment Policy
Hello all,

I just wanted to check on the email below, as | do not believe | saw a response. If you are working on it, no rush. | just
wanted to make sure you got it.

Thanks,
Chad

" Singerlew

Accountants & Consultants

Chadrick Halliday

Senior Manager | Assurance & Advisory
1650 lowa Avenue, Suite 200

Riverside, California 92507
challiday@singerlewak.com
951.462.2687 |Direct Line
951.683.0672 |Main Office
951.686.7780 |Fax

Upload Files Securely

PDlonce roncine. mront Bofore nrinting i el
Please conside nment before printing this email

From: Chadrick Halliday

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Duane Burk <duane@bcvparks.com>; Nancy Law <nancy@bcvparks.com>; 'Laurie K. Marscher, CPA'
<laurie@lkmcpa.com>

Subject: BCV Parks Investment Policy

Hello all,

Can one of you confirm that the information below from the prior year financial statements regarding the District’s
investment policy is accurate? Also, | believe the portion of the wording regarding investment of debt proceeds can be

removed as it is not currently applicable, agree?

Thanks,
Chad



Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investn
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the Ca
Code. The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that :
risk, credit risk, and concentration credit risk. This table does not address investment of d
bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the District. rather than t
of the California Government Code or thle District investment policy.

Maximum Maxi

Authorized Maximum Percentage Invest

Investment Type Maturity of * Portfolio in One

Local Agency Bonds S years None Nc
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None Nc
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None Nc
Banker's Acceptances 180 days 40% 30
Comunercial Paper 270 days 25% 10
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% No
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None Nc
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base value No
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% No
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% No
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None No
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAITF) N/A None Nc
JPA Pools (other investment pools) N/A None Nc

* Excluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Cod

Accountants & Consultants
Chadrick Halliday
Senior Manager | Assurance & Advisory
1650 lowa Avenue, Suite 200
Riverside, California 92507
challiday@singerlewak.com
951.462.2687 |Direct Line
951.683.0672 |Main Office
951.686.7780 |Fax
Upload Files Securely




Duane Burk

L R s 2 R O R R B e B N e 7 I S B P R A G S B o B A A I R e o A A P2/ |

From: Henry Castillo <Henry.Castillo@bbklaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Duane Burk

Cc: Albert Maldonado

Subject: Public Agency Investment Inquiry
Attachments: Local Agency Investment Guidelines-c1.pdf
Hi Duane,

I'am assisting ATTY Maldonado with some assignments. He asked me to research an inquiry you had regarding
whether the District could invest in a Certificate of Deposit (CD).

The Government code provides authority for public agencies to annually render an investment policy. The
investment policy must be considered at a public meeting. (Gov. Code, § 53646.) Although one is not required,
it is recommended. The attached document provides more information on what should be included in an

investment policy.

Does the District currently have an investment policy?

Local agencies may invest only in those instruments specified in State Law. The below chart provides a
synopsis of the permitted investment instruments and limitations on each, in which all local agencies may
invest. Please note that investment in a CD is permitted, either in a negotiable or non-negotiable CDs.



INVESTMENT
TYPE

| MAXIMUM
| MATURITY®

MAXIMUN

SPECIFIED
% OF

 PORTFOLIO”

MINIMUM
QUALITY
REQUIREMENTS

Local Agancy Bonds 5 yaars MNore Mo
.5, Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
CASI x WW!’EBWI il & yaurs Nane None
ggl:;?;.nso i 5 years None MNone
U.S Agency Obligations S yoars Mone Nonae
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days A0 Mone
Commaercial Pager— 270 d 40% of the Highest letter and numtser
Pooted Funds' QGRNCY'S mongy rating by an NRSRO™
Commercial Paper— 270 days 25% of the Highest letter and number
Non-Pooled Funds” o agency’'s money” rating by an HRSRO"
;agotin:;'- Cesrtificates 5 years apnet Mone
MNon-negotiable ; s
Certiticates of Deposit & yeors None "
g’:;:;‘;:“‘ Feciies & yoars 30%* None
Placemeant Servicea "
Certiticates of Deposit B yonrs S R
Repurchase Agreemants 1 year Norwe Mo
Hmrée Repurchase 20% of the base
Agreaments and Securities 92 days' wirluser o thie MNona*
Lending Agreaments prortiolio
” “A" rating category or its

Maedivm-Term Notes™ 5 years 30% acquivalent Ge i
Gudonsisue | 20
g:;::;'kw e 5 yenrs None More
Mortgage Pass-Through ) "ANT rating category or its
Segurities Syaae o equivabent or better
;.‘:oum'y : ;'::; ds N/A Mo More
Joint Powers Authority Poot N/A Norwe Multiple®
ompto— | tane None
W"‘“F '“’2:‘;’;““‘""' N/A None None

: "AA" rating category or ifs

d

Supranational Obligations' 5 years 30% o T o ity

Before proceeding with any investment we would recommend the District, if one is not in place yet, adopt an

investment policy before proceeding with any investments.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.

Thank you.

] —

Henry Castillo
Associate

Henry.Castillo@bbklaw.com

T: (909} 466-4911
www.BBKlaw.com 034




This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this communication in
error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you received.



The Bank of Hemet Deposit Rate Sheet

Current Rates & Yields
Annual Percentage Yields (APYs) effective: 05/14/19 —-05/20/19

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS
A penalty may be imposed for early withdrawal

Investor Savings — Personal {Minimum opening balance $10,000)

MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

3 to 5 months 6 to 11 months 12 to 23 months 24 to 35 months 36 + months
Minimum Daily Balance
to Open and Obtain In;e:est APY In;erest APY In;e:est APY In;e;est APY ln;erest APY
Disclosed APY ate |re dte ate ate
$2,500 - $9,999 0.05% 0.05% 0.15% 0.15% 0.20% 0.20% 0.40% 0.40% 0.75% 0.75%
$10,000 - $95,000 0.05% 0.05% 0.15% 0.15% 0.20% 0.20% 0.40% 0.40% 0.75% 0.75%
$95,001 + 0.05% 0.05% 0.15% 0.15% 0.20% 0.20% 0.40% 0.40% 0.75% 0.75%
PERSONAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS
Personal / Minor Trust Savings {Minimum opening balance $100} 12 Month Certificate of Deposit {Minimum opening balance $500}
Minimum (,) Annual Minimum Daily Annual
Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage
Disclosed APY Rate Yield Disclosed APY Rate Yield
S0 -$2,499 0.05% 0.05% $500 - $2,499 0.15% 0.15%
$2,500 + 0.05% 0.05% $2,500 - $9,999 0.15% 0.15%
$10,000 - $95,000 0.15% 0.15%
Club Savings {Minimum opening balance $0) $95,001 + 0.15% 0.15%
Minimum (;) Annual A penalty may be imposed for early withdrawal
Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage IRA Variable Passbook Savings {Minimum opening balance $100)
Disclosed APY Rate Yield Minimum (y) Annual
$0-$2,499 0.05% 0.05% Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage
$2,500 - $9,999 0.05% 0.05% Disclosed APY Rate Yield
$10,000 + 0.05% 0.05% N/A 0.10% 0.10%

PERSONAL CHECKING ACCOUNT
Interest-Plus Checking

~ {Minimum opening balance $100)

“Available for new money to the Bank of Hemet”

Minimum (;) Annual

Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage Minimum (;) Annual

Disclosed APY Rate Yield Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage

521500 _ $9,999 0.10% 0.10% Disclosed APY Rate Yield

$10,000 - $99,999 0.10% 0.10% $1,000- 52,499 0.01% 0.01%

$100,000-$499,999 0.10% 0.10% $2,500 + 0.01% 0.01%

$500,000-$999,999 0.10% 0.10%

$1,000,000 + 0.10% 0.10% —
Select Money Market — Personal {Minimum opening balance $10,000)

- Minimum (,) Annual
Money Market Savings {Minimum opening balance $2,500) Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage
Minimum () Annual Disclosed APY Rate Yield
Balance to Obtain Interest Percentage $2,500 - $99,999 0.10% 0.10%
Disclosed APY Rate Yield $100,000 + 0.15% 0.15%
S0-52,499 0.05% 0.05%
$2,500 - $9,999 0.05% 0.05%
$10,000 + 0.10% 0.10%

FOR FULL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION, PLEASE REFER TO ACCOMPANYING MATERIALS.

(1) Daily Balance (the amount of principal in the account each day). Rates may change after the account is opened and fees could reduce the earnings on the account.
(2) The Analyzed Business Checking Earnings Credit is used in the calculation to offset analysis activity charges. Any additional earnings above the analysis activity charge offset will not be carried forward or

credited to an account. See Business Analysis Account terms and Schedule of Fees for details.
(3) Local Agency Money Market account must be approved/authorized by Tammy Stolpp

MEMBER FDIC

Hemet/San Jacinto/Beaumont/Anza (951) 766-4100 Riverside (951) 248-2000




00'C 861 jueqniy 00T 86'1 Jueqniy 00T 86'1 Jueqniy SI'I P11 Jueg 081e] S[PM 01’0 010 ssedwo) yAgd
3y AdYV Yy awpN| 3y) AdV oy awN| Sy AdYV oy “owwN| 8y AdV oy : aup|" By AdY ~ awy JUIDN
NL$-MO00LS - A WUOIAL L] - £ mma.aaw-vnomw S D WUON LT - L 66667$-MO0L$ - 4D WUOA L] - L 6666$:00S°Z$ - AD WUOIA L] - £ 66FT-1$ - D WUON [ - L
[T——— 6102/L0/S0 JOWRY Jo yueg
Ammu_Ewm Y21D259y DLUIOJU] nsoda(] Jo sayedI)) [18I9Y
BruIoJI[R)) - A3A1ng )y Jsoda(g
6102/0€/¥0 ouls X JV ur aguey) AJuQ 9s() [euIdIU] S)9WAH JO yueg IO ‘[BIUIPYUO)) 8120-878 (008) 10£16 VO ‘SIIIH BINOSY SIDIAIDS YoIBaSY BULIONU] ‘6107 O WSLAdoD
L0 L0 EEEENVEINT 0L0  0L0 BTN 690 890 a3eIoAY AeIS 990 990 ESIENEIIY L9°0 990 EERENVEINT
SIo- SI0- “BAY 'SA NOX IO €10 “BAY SA NOX €ro- €10 "BAY 'SA NOX 1o~ 110 ‘BAY SANOX V/IN  VIN ‘BAY 'SA NOL
0£°0 00 d3e1oay Jomadwo) 620 870 a3e1oay Jonadwo) 870 870 a8eroay J0yadwo)) 970 97°0 a8eroay Joinadwon) 810 L1°0 a8eroay Joiadwo))
100 100 asey) 100 100 aseyd 100 100 asey) 100 100 asey) VIN VIN Jueg o8eq S[[oM
€00 £0'0 BOLIOWY JO yueg €00 £0'0 edllawry jo jueq £0°0 £0'0 BOLIDWY JO yueq €00 €00 BOLIdWY JO Yueg VIN VIN Jueqoquy]
SO0 SO0 jueg uorun SO0 SO0 jueq uorupy SO0 SO0 Jueq uorupy SO0 SO0 Jueq uorupy V/IN V/N  ueg ssauisng sudznin
SO0 SO0 jued 'S'N SO0 SO0 Jued "N SO0 SO0 Jueq "S'N SO0 S0'0 Jueq SN VIN V/IN JouIdy jo yuegq
oro  oro jueq SUaznI) IS oro  oro Jueqoqey] 800 800 Jueqoqey] SO0 SO0 Jueq Juapraoid 100 100 asey)
oro  o1o ssedwo) vAgE 010 o1o Jueq SUdZNID ISIL] oro oro Jueq suaznrd 1sig 800 800 Jueqoqey €00 €00 BOLIDWY JO yueg
S1'o ST'0 Jueqoqey 010  o1o ssedwo) vAgd oro oro ssedwo) vAgd oro  oro Jueq SUIZNIT ISIL] SO0 SO0 Jueq uorupy
S10 S1°0 Jueq uspiaoid S0 S1°0 Jueq Juspraoid ST°0 ST°0 Jueg JudpIa0iq oro  oro ssedwo) VALY SO0 SO0 Jueq "S'N
SI'0 S1°0 JOUIdY jo ueq ST°0 S1°0 JoudY jo jueg SI'0 ST°0 JOUBRH jJo ueq SLORNSI0) JoudY jo yueg SO0 SO0 jueg 1uapraold
0S50 0S°0 ueg ssauisng suazniy 0P'0 0’0 ueq ssduisng Sudznipn S0 Sg'0 ueq ssaursng suazni) §To STO ueg ssaursng suazniy 010 oro Jueq suaznID ISIL]
10°1 00'1 Jueqniy 10°1 00'1 queqnin 101 001 queqnio 10°1 001 queqniy oro  oro ssedwo) yAdd
ST'[ 4! Jueg 081B] S[OM SI°1 4N jueq 031e] S[M SI'l P11 djueq 031e] S[PM ST'1 P11 Jueg 081e S[PM 10°] 001 Jjueq
YD) Adv = owy ' awoN| 3y)  AdV =~ oy auwwN| 3y)  AdV ~ awy auN| 3y)  AdV vy TouwwN| 3y)  Xdv oy uwpN
NT$-3001$ - dD WUOAL 9 666°66$-M0S$ - D WUOIN 9 66667$-MO0L$ - D WU 9 666°6$-00ST$ - AD WU 9 66V TL$ - AD WUON 9
YT Sv'e [1'd-L YWUuo 9 eV e [I'd-L WUon ¢
S0 S0 om_w\_u>< aAeIs wo 10 Dwm._m;/\ aeIs oro [0)740] owm\_®>< aels LEO LE0 owﬁ._o>< aels oro oro owﬁ._v>< AeIg
£00- €00 “BAY SA NOX £00- €00 BAY 'SANOX w00 700 “BAY 'SANOL 100 100 BAY "SANOX VIN VIN “BAY "SA NOX
800 800 ommhu>< ._O.-:un:.:OU 800 800 me._o>< .—OHCUQC._OU LO°0 LO0O vwm,_®>< uOHEOQEOU 00 00 onuw>< .—O:BQ_.:OU 00 +0°0 umm._m;{ ‘_Oﬁ:un__.:OU
100 100 aseyD) 100 10°0 asey) 100 100 aseyd VIN VIN  ueq ssaursng suaznip VIN VIN yueg 031e S[PM
€00 €00 BOLIOWY JO yueq €00 £0°0 BOLIDWY JO yueg £0'0 €00 BoLIdWwY Jjo jueq 100 100 asey) V/N V/N Jueqoqey]
SO0 SO0 queg 031eg S[PM SO0 SO0 Jueg oie] s[jopm SO0 SO0 yueg o3re] [ €00 €00 BoLaWY Jo jueg V/N V/N  ueg ssauisng suaznin
SO0 SO0 Jueq uorun SO0 SO0 juegq uorun SO0 SO0 jueq uorupy SO0 SO0 Jueg o3req s[m V/N VIN JOURH Jo yueq
SO0 SO0 jueq 'S'™N 00 SO0 Jueq SN SO0 SO0 jueq 'S'N SO0 SO0 jueq uorun 100 100 aseyd
SO0 SO0 Jueq SULZNIY ISIL] SO0 SO0 Jueq Suazniy IsiL] SO0 €00 Jueqoqey SO0 SO0 queq SN £0'0 €00 BoLIDWY Jo yueg
SO0 SO0 queqnid SO0 SO0 Jueqniy SO0 SO0 Jueq suaznId 18I SO0 SO0 Jueqoqey S0°0 SO0 juegq uorun
SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) yVAgd SO0 SO0 queqnid €00 SO0 ueq JuapIa0id S0°0 S00 Jueq "S'N
S0°0 S0°0 JWDH Jo yuegq SO0 SO0 JOWRH Jo yjueg SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd €00 SO0 Jued SUaZNID ISIL] SO0 SO0 Jueq Juapiroid
80°0 800 Jueqoqey] 800 800 Jueqoqey] S0°'0 SO0 JOUIdH Jo yueq SO0 SO0 queqnid SO0 SO0 Jueq suaznry isig
S1°0 S1°0 Jueq JuapIa0id S1°0 S1°0 Jueg yuapraold oro oro Jjueq juapraoid SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 queqnio
SE°0 Sg'Q ueq ssouisng suaznin 0€'0  0£’0 _ueg ssauisng suazniy 00 0£'0 ueg ssauisng suaznin SO0 S0°0 JOUH Jo queg SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd
3y AdV Yy . auwN| 3y)  Adv =~ awy » auwN| 3y)  Adv = awy N w& AdV mez o u:ﬂz 3y xdv oy FITON
JNL$-M00LS - D WUOAL S - € 66666$-M0S$ - AD WUOIN S - € 666°6v$-MOLS$ - 4D WUOAL S - € aaa.aw.@lmdw “dD WUOA S - € 667718 - (4D WUOAL G - €
vaing 6102/L0/SO WO joyuey

Amuu_imm 240953y DULIOJU]

| ebeyq

usoda( Jo sajedynaa) [reay
BIWIOJI[B)) - £3A1ng 3jey soda(




3y

S1°0 S1°0 Jued SN S1'o S1°0 Jued SN S1o Sro Aued ‘SN S1°o S1'o Aqueg SN VIN V/N  ueg ssauisng Suaznipy
S1°0 S1°0 Aueg SuaznIy IsILg Sro S1'o Aue SuazZnIy ISIL] S1°0 S1°0 queq Susznry Iy S1°0 S1°0 Aueg SUazZnI) ISIL] VIN VIN JOWB Jo yueq
00 070 JoUIR Jojueq 0T°0 0T°0 JOUIRH Jo Yueq 00 0T0 JOUDH Jo yueq 0T°0 0T°0 JIWOH Jo yueg L00  LOO BOLIIWY JO yueg
§T0 §T0o ssedwo) yAgd §T0 §T0 ssedwo) vA€d §T0 §To Jueqoqey ST0 ST0 Aueqoqey S1'o S1°0 jueq uoruny
0£0  0£0 Jueqoqey] 0£0  0t0 ueqoqey] §T0 §T0 ssedwo) yAgd §To §To ssedwo) vAgd S1'o S1Io Jqueq SN
0£0  0¢0 asey) 0£'0  0£0 aseyd 0£'0  0g0 aseyd 0£0  0g0 aseyd S1°0 S1o Aueq SUaZNI) IsIL]
§9'0 §9°0  ueg ssouisng Sudaznin 0S0 050 ueq ssoulsng suazniy 0S°0  0S°0 ueg ssaursng suazniy 00 OF'0 ueg ssouisng suazniy ST0 ST0 ssedwo) yAgd
STl 4 Jueg 03I S[PM STl 4! Jueg o5re s[rom STl vl Jueq 031eg S[[opM STl YTl yueg o3re] s[om 0£'0  0g0 9SEYD
00T 86'1 Jueqnry 00'C 861 Jqueqnry 00T 86'1 Juequry 00T 86'1 queqni) 00'C 86'1 Aqueqnin
AdV Yy “auwN| 8y)  xXdv  awy auN| 3y) x.&l@‘ Yy aupN| 3y)  AdV by awN| 3y AdV oy Qup|

NL$-MO00LS - dD WUOA €T - €1

666°66$-M0S$ - 4D WUOIN €T - €1

666°67$-M0L$ - D YIUON €7 - €1

_666°6$-00S°T$ - AD WUOIA €7 - €1

66¥T1$ - D WUOIN €7 - €1

ur | adusSipenuy sseussag

Ammu_me 4oID3saY DULIOJU]

610T/0€/+0 90Ul AdV ut d3uey)

6107/L0/SO

Nnsoda(] Jo saeIYNI)) [18I9Y

BILLIOJI[R)) - A9A1ngG djey] ysoda(q

A[uQ 98] [eUIAIU] SIPWOH JO yurg 10, ‘[ENUIPIFUOD)

PURY Jo yueg

8120-8%8 (008) 10£16 VD ‘SIIIH BINOSY SIDIAIDG YOILASAY BwIou] ‘6107 O 3uAdo)

CI'1 Il OMG4_®>< AeI§ or'1 60°1 me‘_v>< aeis 80°1 LO°1 uww._®>< EHAIN €01 01 uwﬁ\_u>< lHIN wO_ N‘O— omm‘_u>< aeIg
0€0- 670 “BAY "SA NOX 870~ 8TO “BAY sA nOX 8T0- LTO- "BAY SA NOX 900~ SO0~ "BAY 'SA NOX V/N VIN “SAY 'sA nOx
0S°0 60 a8eroay J0inadwo)) 80 ) a8e1oay J0)ynadwo)) 80 LY a8eroay Joiadwo)) 97°0 ST0 d3e1aAy 10yadwo)) 110 110 a8eroay J0adwo))
100 100 asey) 100 100 asey) 100 100 asey) 10°0 100 asey) VIN VIN yueg odre s[om
SO0 SO0 EOLIWY JO yuegq SO0 00 BOLIOWY Jo jueq SO0 SO0 BOLIDWY Jo yueq 00 S0'0 EOLIDWY JO yueg V/N V/IN Jueqoqey]
oro 010 Jueq "S'N 01°0 (IN0] Jueq 'S'N 010 0ro Jueqd 'S'N 010 010 Jued SN V/N VIN  ueq ssauisng suaznip
01o 01°0 ssedwo) VAT 01°o 01’0 ssedwo) vAgd 010 01ro ssedwo) vAgd 01°0 oro Jueq Juapraoid VN V/N JOURH jJo queyqg
SI'o S0 jueg uorun S0 SI°o Jueg uorun) S1°0 SI'o Jueg uorun 01°0 010 ssedwo)) vAgd 100 10°0 aseyd
S1'0 STo Jueq SULZNI ISIL] S10 SI'o queq SuaznNIy ISIL] S1'o S0 Jueq suazniy IsIL| S10 S1o jueq uorun SO0 SO0 BOLIDWY JO yueq
0T0 0T0 Jueq juapraoid 0z0 0T0 Jueg Juapiaoid 0z0 0z0 jueq jusapiaoid S0 S0 Jueg SUdZNIY ISIL] 010 010 jued 'S N
00 0Z°0 JOUdH jJo queg 0Z°0 0T0 JOWdH jJo yueg 00 00 JOWdH jJo yueg 0Z°0 0Z°0 JoURH jo queg 01ro 01°0 Jueq juapraoid
0£’0 0g0 Jueqoqey 0€°0 0¢°0 queqoqey ST0 ST0 queqoqey ST0 S0 Jqueqoqey 010 01°0 ssedwo) vAgd
§9°0 69'0 ueg ssaursng suaznip 0S0 0S°0  ueg ssauisng suaznin 0S°0 0S°0 ueg ssauisng susznip ST0 sTo Jueqniy S10 SIo jueg uorun
STl YTl yueq 0ZIe S[[OM STl YTl jueq ore] S[[PM STl YTl jueq ore] S[Pm (0] 0F'0  ueg ssauisng suazniy SI'o S1o Jueq suazniy 18I
0S°C Ly'T queqnin 0S'C LY'T queqniy 05T LY'C jueqniy STl Tl yueg o3Ieq [ ST0 ST°0 queqniy
YD Xdv 0wy T ounN[ SgD  Adv. omy TounN| ) AdV. oy EZON W05 R ¥ L T W77 W o T e,
JALS-MO00L$ - dD YIWOIN TL aaa.maw-vsu.mm - dD WUOIAL 7L 666°67$-MOL$ - 4D UION 7] amad@-cclmnﬂw - dD WUoN 7L 66718 - D WUOIA 71
1.0 0L0 a3e1oAy dulg 99°0 590 d3eIoAY Aulg +9°0 €90 aSeroAy el 150 150 a3eIoAy ulg 860 850 a8eIoAy v)S
9T0- 970 “BAY 'sA nOx §T0-  STO "BAY 'SA NOX ¥T0-  ¥T0- “BAY "SA NO& Y00~ 00~ “BAY SA NO& V/N VIN “BAY "SA nOX
1¥0 1¥°0 a8e1oAy Jojyadwo)) (a) () d8eroay Joynadwo) 60 6£°0 d8eroay Joadwo)) 61°0 610 ageroay Joinadwo)) 900 90°0 ageraay Joadwoy)
VIN V/IN Jueg yuapraoid VIN V/IN Jueg Judapraoid VIN V/N Jueg JuIpIAoig VIN V/N Jueg JuapIaoiq V/IN V/IN yueq oe S|P
100 100 aseyd 100 100 asey) 100 100 aseyD 100 100 aseyY) V/IN V/IN Jueqoqey]
€00 £0'0 BOLIDUIY JO yueq €00 €00 BOLIDWY JO jueq £0'0 €00 BOLIDWY JO yueq €00 €00 BOLIDWY JO yueq V/IN V/IN Jueg JUIpIA0Id
SO0 SO0 Jueq uorun SO0 S0'0 jueg uorun SO0 SO0 jueg uorupn SO0 SO0 jueq uorupn V/N VIN  ueq ssauisng suaznip
SO0 SO0 Jueq "S'N SO0 SO0 jueq 'S'N €00 SO0 queq 'S'N SO0 SO0 queq SN V/N VN JOUIRH Jo Yueg
01°0 o1r’o Jueg SuaZNI) ISIL 010 01’0 Jueqoqey] 80°0 800 yueqoqey 800 800 Jqueqoqey 10°0 100 aseyd
010 01°0 ssedwo) vAgd oro o1 o Jueq SuaznIy ISIL] 010 01°o Jueg SuUaZNIy) 1811 010 010 Jueq SULZNID ISIL] €00 £0'0 eoLIdWY Jo yueq
SI'o S1'o Jueqoqey 01r°o oro ssedwo) vAgd 0ro 0ro ssedwo) vAgg 010 010 yueqniy SO0 SO0 jueg uorun
ST°0 S1°0 JOUId JO Yueg ST°0 S1°0 JOUBRH jo yueqg ST°0 S1°0 JouIdy jo yueg oro oro ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 queq SN
050 0S°0  ueg ssauisng suaznipy [0):40] 0p'0  ueg ssauisng suaznip Se0 SE'0 ueg ssauisng suaznip S1°0 S1°0 JOUdH jo yuegq 010 0ro Jueq suazniy s
ST'1 140! yueg 0ZIe S[[OM STl 140! yueq o3re] s[om SI'T 140 jueq o3re] S|P §To STO ueg ssauisng suazni) 010 010 queqniy




INL$-31001$ - dD WIUOIAl Ly - 9€

66666$-M0S$ - 4D WUOIN LY - 9€

666°67$-MOL$ - AD YIUOI Lt - 9€

6666$-00S°T$ - D WUOIA LY - 9€

0£0 00 Jueq sudzn1) 181 0£€0  0€0 yueg SuaZnI) Is1L] 0£€0  0£0 yueg SUAZNID ISIL] 0£0  0£0 yueg SUIZNID ISIL] VIN VN yueg o3ie] s[lom
0£0  0£0 asey) 0£0  0£0 asey) 0£0  0£0 aseyD 0£0  0£0 asey) VIN VN Jueqoqey
€0 10 yueg uotun SE0  SE0 jueg uotun S0 S€0 juegq uotun S0 S€0 jueg uotun V/N = V/N ueg ssauisng suozni)
S0 SE0 queg ‘SN SE0  SE0 yueg ‘SN €0 SE€0 yueq ‘SN SE0 S0 yueq ‘SN VIN VNN JPURY Jo yueq
oo 0o ssedwo) vAgd oro  0v0 ssedwo) vAgd SE0 SE0 Jueqoqey SE0 SE0 jueqoqey 0£0  0€0 yueg suaznI Isitg
PO SP0 Jueqoqey SP0 SH0 Jueqoqey 0r0  0¥0 ssedwo) vAgd 00 0F0 ssedwo) vAgd 0£0  0€0 asey)
S60  SS0 eOLIOWY JO yueg SS0 S50 LOLIDWY JO yueg S50 S50 BILIDWY JO yueg S0 S0 ueg ssoulsng suazni) SE0 S£0 yueg uorup
SLO  SLO yueg JupIAOI] SLO  SLO Jueg Juapraoiq G9'0 90 ueg ssauisng suazni) §S0  SS0 eOLIAWY Jo yueg SE0 €0 yueg ‘SN
SLO  SLO WY jo yueg SLO  SLO ueg ssauisng sudzni) SLO  SLO ueg Juapraoid 90 90 yueg Juapraoig oro  0vo ssedwo) vAgd
680 S0 ueq ssouisng suazni) SL'O  SLO JOUIRH jo yueqg SLO  SLO JOUIRY Jo yueyq SLO  SLO JOWdH Jo yueg S60  SS0 eoLOwWy Jo yueg
00T 001 Jueqnid 00T 001 yueqnid 00T 0071 Juequi) 00T 001 Juequi) 90 590 yueg JUIPIAOI]
0’1 601 jueg 031e S[PM 0I'l 601 yueg 031e.] S[PM 01T 60T jueg o312 S[IM 01T 601 yueg 0818 S[PM 001 001 yueqni)
Y XAV oy ounN|" Sy XdV  owy ouN|"BY)  XdV  owy TouwwN|TSy)  Adv Y T ouBN| S XV o ouN

66°T-1$ - AD WUOIA Lt - 9€

1 | sousbpery ssausng

Ammu_imm Y2IDasay DuIoju]

610T/0€/40 dUIS AdV ut d3uey)

610T/L0/SO

Nsoda(] Jo $3JeIYILIA)) [1B)IY

BIwIOJI[e)) - A3Ang g€y soda(q

A[uQ 9s() [euIdIU] S)WIH JO Yueg 10 ‘[BNUIPUO))

PWIY Jo yjuey

8120-878 (008) T0£16 VO ‘SIIH BIN0SY SIOIAIOS Yoreasay BULOJu] ‘6107 © WSukdo)

3y)

b1 Wl a8e1oAy dulg 1€°1 9¢'] ageIoAy AJelg ve'l el aSeIaAy AJe)S 0c'1 6T'1 ade1oAy dJulg 161 ¢ | a3eIoAy AJu)S
000 000 BAY 'SA NOX 100 100 "BAY SA NOK 100 100 "BAY 'SA NOX £00 €00 “BAY 'SA NOX V/N V/N “3AY "sa nox
() or'0 a3e1oay Joynadwo)) 6£0 6£0 a8eroay Joiadwo) 6£°0 60 d8e1aay J0ynadwo)) LE0O L€0 d3e1oAy Jojnadwo)) 0£°0 0£°0 d3e1oAy Jojynadwo))
(0] 01ro BOLIWY JO jueg 010 010 EOLIDWY JO yueq 010 010 BOLIOWY JO yueq 0ro 0ro EOLIDWY JO yueq V/IN V/N yueq o3re S[[M
0To0 0z0 jueg uotun) 0z0 0z0 jueg uorupn 00 00 jueq uorun) 0T0 00 jueq uorun VIN V/N Jueqoqey
0z0 0T0 jueq 'S'N 0z0 0T0 Jueq ‘SN 00 00 queq ‘SN 00 00 Jueq "S'N VIN VIN  ueq ssouisng suaznip
§T0 §To Jueg SUIZNIY ISIL] STo ST0 Jueq SuaznId ISIL] §T0 S0 Jueqoqey S0 ST0 Jueqoqey VIN V/N JWIH jJo yueg
0g'0 0€0 Jueqoqey 0£0 0¢0 Jueqoqey] ST0 ST0 Jueq suazniy 18I ST0 ST0 Jueg SuUaZNIY ISIL] 010 010 eoLwy Jjo jueq
0£0 0g0 aseyd 0€°0 0€°0 Ssey) 0g'0 0£0 aseyd 0€0 0¢'0 aseyd 0T0 0z0 Jueg uorun
00 0£'0 ssedwo) vAgd 0£'0 0€°0 ssedwo) vAdd 0£0 0€°0 ssedwo) vAgd 00 (0} ssedwo) vAgd 0z0 0T0 queq 'S'N
(1} 201] 0r'0 JoudH jo yueq (1} 201] (1}201] JoWRH jo jueq 0o (1} 2l1] Joundy jo quegq Se'0 Se0 Jueq JuIpIa0iq §T0 S0 Aueg SuUazZnID ISIL]
SYo S A Jueg yusapiaoid 540 SY'0 Jueq juapraoiq S¥'0 S 40} Jueg JuIpIA0Iq (1} 201] (1} 201] JOURH jo jueyqg 0¢°0 00 aseyd
0L0 0L'0 ueg ssauisng suazniy SS0 GG'0  ueg ssoursng sudznin S0 §C°0 ueg ssauisngy suazni) S 4] Sp'0  uegq ssoursng suaznipy 0¢°0 00 ssedwo) vAgd
0L0 0L0 queqniy 0L'0 0L0 Jueqniy 0L0 0L0 queqnin 0L0 0L0 queqnin Se'0 Se0 Jueq jusapiaoid
S6°0 S6°0 jueq OZIe.] S[[OM S6'0 S6°0 Jueg 0318 S[[IM S6°0 S6°0 yueq o3Je [ S6°0 S6°0 jueg o3re [ 0L'0 0L0 Aueqniy
AdV Yy " T oumN| Sy)  AdY awy 0 awwN| 3y)  xdv oy R 3:&2 Yy xdv  awy - aupN ﬂu »Nﬂ Yy TN

INI$-MO0L$ - dD WUOIA SE - vT

666°66$-M0S$ - D YIUOIN S€ - T

666°67$-M0L$ - dD WU SE - +T

666/6$-005°T$ - dD UIUOIN S€ - T

667 T-1$ - D YOI S€ - T

97’1 STl a3e1oay Aulg 171 0Tl aSeIoAy AJu)g 811 L] a3eIoAY AJeIS 1 A8 a3eIoAY dulg 9I'] STl a3eIoAy dels
£e’0-  TE0- EINATN )} €0~ 1€0- “BAY SA NOX 1€°0-  0£0- “BAY "SA NOA 0€0- 670 "BAY 'SA NOX VIN VIN “BAY 'SA NOL
€S0 750 o3eroay Joyjadwo)) 150 IS0 a3eroay Joiadwo)) 150 0S°0 a8eroay Jonadwo)) 0S0 670 a8eroay Jojadwon) 0 0 aferoay J0madwon)
V/IN V/N Jueg Judapiaoid VIN V/IN Jueg Juapiaoig VIN VIN Jueg Juapraoid V/IN V/IN jueq Jusapraoiq VIN VIN Jueg o1 S[[opM
LOO LO0 EOLIDWY JO yueg L00 LO0 BoLowy jo yueq LO0 LO0 EJLI_WY JO yueyq LOO LOO BoLIdWY Jo jueq VIN VIN Jjueqoqey
S1°0 S10 Jueg uorun SIo S10 Jueg uorupy SI'0 S0 jueg uoruny (SN0 SI'o jueq uorun) V/IN VIN Jueq Judpraoiq




06T 881 S HENEINN 8T 81 9BEIOAY IS 18T 6L1 EEEEINEIN LLT  SLT 98eIoAY dulg 8T T8l d8eIoAY g
LOO- 900 “3Ay sanox 900- 900~ “BAY "SANOX Y00~ v00- “BAY "SA NOX 100 100 BAY 'SAMOX VIN  VIN BAY "SA NOX
78°0 180 aferoay 10jadwo)) 18°0 18°0 d3eroay Jonadwo)) 6L°0 6L°0 d3eroay 1omadwo)) 9L°0 9L0 d3eroay Jomadwo) L0 vL0 a3eroay Jomadwo))
SE0  S€0 aseyD) SE0 S0 asey) SE0  SE0 aseyd SE0  SE0 aseyD VIN VN yueg 081e] S[OM
0S50 6¥0 Jjueq uotun 050  0S0 jueq uotun 0S0  0S0 jueg uorup) 0S0  0S0 jueq uorup VIN VN yueqoqey
050 0S0 yueg SudznI) 1SIL| 0S0 050 yueg SudznI) 1SIL] 0S0  0S0 yueq SuazZNID ISIL 0S0  0S0 queg SUIZNLD 18I V/IN  V/N ueq ssouisng suozni)
050 050 ssedwo) VALY 0S0  0S0 ssedwo) vAgd 050  0S0 ssedwo) vAGL 0S0  0S0 ssedwo) vAgd VIN VNN PURH jJo yueg
SLO  SLO queq ‘SN SLO  SLO Jueq SN €90 $9°0 ueg ssouisng suazni) SS0  SS°0 ueg ssauisng suazniy) SE0  SE0 asey)
SLO  SL0 JOWR Jo yueqg SL'O  SL'0 ueg ssauisng suazni) 0L0  0LO jueqoqey 0L0  0L0 jueqoqey 050 050 Jyueg uorun
SLO  SLO pOLIdWY JO Yyukg SLO  SLO JPWY Jo yueq SLO  SLO jueq ‘SN SLO  SLO jueq SN 050  0S0 Jueq SuaznI) 1sIL|
080 080 yueqoqey SLO  SLO pOLIIWY JO yueq SL0  SLO JPURY jo yjueg SL0  SLO JPURY jo yueg 0S0 050 ssedwo) yAgd
G680  S80 ueq ssouisng suozni) 080 080 Jueqoqey SLO  SLO BOLIIWY JO jueg SLO  SLO BILIdWY JO yuegq SLO  SLO jueq SN
ST ¥l Jueg o31e S[PM ST T Jyueg o8re] s[M ST ¥ Jyueg o81e] S[[oM SOT YOI yueq JUIPIAOI] SLO  SLO LILIWY JO yueg
ST Tl yueq JuaprAoIg ST YT yueg JUPIAOI] ST YT yueg JUIpIAOI] ST ¥T1 yueg oI S[PM SOT FO'I yueq JUIpIAOI]
0S1 6V queqniy 0ST  6F1 queqniy 0S'T 61 ueqny 051 6¥'1 queqniy 0S'T _ 6¥1 queqniy
3y)  Xdv = vy auN| 3y) AdV  omwy auwN| 3y) Adv = oy auwNl 3y)  Xdv =~ vy awoN| 3yD  Xdv = owy 2ump]
INL$-M001$ - ad BUO 09 aaa,mmw.w_.cmw = D) YU 09 666°67$-M0L$ - AD WU 09 666'6$-005°T$ - _dD WU 09 667°T-1$ -~ AD WUOIAL 09
w0 st sssvisng 6102/L0/SO JPWI Jo yueg
Amwu_imm 4240359y bLuloju] nsoda Jo saIYN.II)) [1EIY
BILLIOJI[B)) - AoAdng ey nsoda(g
610T/0€/40 dUuls XJV ur a5uey) ATUQ 95() [eUIAIU] S1OUIAH JO YuEg J0.] ‘[BHUIPLFUOD) 8120-878 (008) 10£16 VD ‘SIIH BIN03Y S20IAIDS 4oIeasay Buloju] ‘6107 © WaukdoD
99T 9’1 9BEIAY ABIS 19T 091 SRR 8ST  LSI EEEEINVEIN ST €SI SEONEINN 091 681 S ENEINN
S00 SO0 BAY "SANOX 900 900 “BAY s nOg 800 800 BAY 'SANOX 0o 010 “BAY sA nox VIN VN “BAY 'SANOX
0L0 0L0 a8e10ay J0)n2dwo)) 690 690 a3e1oay 10adwo)) L9°0 L9°0 a3eroay 10inadwo)) 590 90 a8eroay Jojnadwo) 790 790 a8eraay Joiadwo))
SE0  SE€0 asey) SE0  S€0 aseyD) SE0  S€0 aseyD) SE0  SE0 asey) VIN VN yueg 081e S[M
0o 6£0 jueg uotun oo 00 yueq uorun oro  0r0 yueg uorun oo 0ro jueq uotun VIN  VIN Jueqoqey
V0 SPO Jueq SuaznI) 1sIk] SF0 S0 Jueq SUzNI) ISI] P00 S0 jueqoqey P00 SH0 Jueqoqey VIN  V/N ueg ssouisng suozni)
0S0  0S0 Jueq SN 0S0 050 yueq ‘SN S AN 0] Jueg SudZNI) 1SIL] S VS 0] jueq SudznI) 181 VN VN PWIH jJo yueq
050 050 ssedwo) vAgd 050  0S0 ssedwo) vVAGd 0S0  0S0 yueq ‘SN 0S0  0S0 Jueq ‘SN SE0  S€0 asey)
SS0  SS0 jueqoqey SS0  SS0 Jueqoqey 0S0  0S0 ssedwo) yAqd 050  0S0 ssedwo) yAgd oo 00 jueg uotun
S90  $90 BOLIIWY JO yueg S90  $90 BOLIDWY JO yueg €90 $9°0 ueg ssouisng suazii) SS0  SS°0 ueg ssauisng suazniy) PO SP0 yueg SUAZNID ISIL
SL'O  SLO WY jo yueg SLO  SL°0 ueg ssauisng suazni) S90  $90 BOLIIWY JO yueg S90  $90 BOLIIWY JO yuegq 0S0 050 queg SN
S80  $8°0 ueg ssouisng suazni) SLO  SLO JOUR jJo yueg SL0  SLO JPUR jJo yueq SLO  SLO JPWI Jo yueg 050 050 ssedwo) vAdd
o1 YOI queg JUIPIA0I] SOT YOI yueq Judpiaold 0T YOI yueq JUPIA0I] S60  S60 yueg Judpraold S90  $90 LILIdWY JO yueq
SI'T  FI'1 queqniy ST #I1 Jueqniy ST pIl Jueqniy SI'T PIT yueqniy S60  S6°0 jueg JUIPIAOI]
STI ¥Tl jueg OBIBASIOM ST 4Tl Jueg o1e] s[jopm ST ¥T1 Jueg o51eq S[[opM STI  ¥T1 Jueg o3reg s[om SI'T ¥I'1 queqnin
3D AdV owy ©ounN[UEY) T gy owy ©ounN| D AdV owy . UDNITSY) XAV awy CuwN[TSDT XAV oy ouiny

INI$-300L$ - dD WUOIAl 6S - 8.

666:66$-0S$ - dD UIUOIA 66 - 8F

666°67$-MOLS$ - dD YIUOI 65 - 81

666°6$-00S°Z$ - AD YIUOIAl 65 - 81

667°T-1$ - 4D WUOIN 6S - 8F

LS'T S¢Sl J3eIoAy AvIS
LT0O  LT0 “SAY "SANOX
860 860 93enay toadwo))

171 051 J3eIdAY QIS
81°0 81°0 ‘SAY "SA NO&
LSO LSO 9Seroay sompdwo)

Sl Ly'1 age1oAy Aelg
0T0 0T0 ‘BAY "SA NOX
§60  SS°0  93eioay sonadwo)

iud| [Nl Umﬂwt—v>< Aael§
170 120 ‘BAY 'sAnox
50 S0 d8eroAy Joyadwo))

0S'1 8’1 J3eIoAy Aulg
V/N V/IN SAV 'SA nO &
610 6’0 e3eraay tomadwo))




610Z/0€/40 20uis A4y ut a8uey) A[uQ 95 [BWIAIU] S)OWAH JO yueq 1o, ‘[enuapLyuo) 8170-8+8 (008) 10£16 VD ‘SIIH B0y $951A10§ 23850y BULIOU] ‘6107 @ WSHAdoD

AGUHEA-UA ‘T PAddDIS- LS “diysuoneoy-§a “Aieuad ON-dN “bad ASUOIA MON-YIAIN ‘T POXOPUL-YI ‘AIUQ) 1DUINUI-O *I9SED L /ONUE-N] *SYID~[D) ‘IS T-HSH
tsodag] 10311C-UA *PAed MGAC-YD "bay uodno-3yD 2IquRD-TY. ‘PAISY SHUOG-g ‘Aed I11F-Ydd ‘R dWng-4g ‘SULIL OMy-1y ‘U0 PPY-OV 1SoImea]

G obey



610T/0€/¥0 22UIS XJV Ut a5uey)

A[uQ 9s() [euIdU] S)AWAH JO YuBY 10 ‘[BNUIPLUO))

8120-8+8 (008) 10£16 VD ‘SIITH BINOTY SI0IAIAG YoIvasay Lwlou] 610z © Wiukdop

870 870 aBLIOAY QLIS LT0 LT0 BN LT0 LT0 EEENVETI 970 920 EEEENVEINN 170 170 a3eIoAy s

000 000 “FAY "sa nox 000 000 “BAY SA NOL 100 100 "BAY "SA NOX 100 100 "BAY 'SA NOX SO0 SO0 “SAY sA nox

01°0 01°0 aferoay Joynadwo)) 01°0 01°0 d3e1aay Joynadwo)) 60°0 60°0 a8e10Ay J0jn3edwon) 60°0 60°0 a3e1oAy Joynadwo)) 500 SO0 d3eioay 1omadwoy

100 100 yueg OS1e] S[PM 100 100 yueq OFIe] S[[PM 100 100 yueq o3re [ 100 100 yueg 081eg S[PM V/IN VIN Jueq Juapraoid

£0°0 €00 Jueqoqey] £0'0 £0'0 Jjueqoqey] €00 €00 Jjueqoqey €00 £0'0 Jueqoqey 100 100 yueq oIeg S[[PpM

€00 €00 Jueq SuazNI) ISIL] €00 €00 Jueq SUaZNID ISI] €00 €00 Jueq SuazZnIy IsIL] €00 €00 Jueg SUdZNID ISIL] €00 €00 Jueqoqey]

SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAdd S00 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd €00 €00 Jueq SUdZNID ISIL]

900 900 eoLRDWY JO yueg 900 900 eoLIRWY Jo yueg 900 900 edLRWY JO yueq 900 900 edLIawry Jo yueg 00 700 Jueqnip

600 600 aseyd 600 600 asey) 600 600 asey) LO0 LO0 aseyd 00 00 asey)

oro 01'o jueg uorun oro oro jueg uorup) 0ro 010 Jueg uorun 010 010 jueg uorupy SO0 SO0 jueg uorun

0I'0 010 ueq ssauisng Sudzniy 01°o 010 ueg ssauisng suazniy 0I'0  0I'0 ueg ssauisng suaznip 0ro 01°0 ueg ssauisng suaznipy SO0 SO0 Jueq "S'N

010 01°0 JOURH jJo queg 01°0 01°0 JOURH jo yueq 010 010 JOURH jo jueq 0ro oro jueqnrd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd

S1o S1I'o Jueg JuapIaoid S0 S1°0 Jueq juapraoid o 1o Jueqniy 01°0 010 JOURY jo Yueg 900 900 BoLIOwy Jjo yueq

ST°0 S0 yueqnid S1°0 S0 Jyueqniy S1°0 S10 Jueq juopraoid S1°0 S1°0 Jueg JuapIA0id 0['0  0I'0 ueg ssauisng sudazniy

01'0-  S¢€0 Se0 Jqued 'S’ 01'0-  S€°0 SE'0 jueq 'S'N 01'0-  0€°0 0£°0 queqg 'S’ 010 0€0  0£0 Jueg SN 01°0 01°0 JOWRH Jo yueg

3y AdV oy auwN| 3y)  AdV S.m%‘ auN| 3y AdV oy TauwnN| 3y) Ady oy —— auwN| 3y AdV oy auwpN
+ JAILS - SSuiAeg J03sdAu) 666°666$-M00S$ - S3uIABG 10)s9AU] mmm,a%@w@ca - s3ulAeg 10)S3AUY aaaaaawwhﬁ@ - s3ulARg J0)SaAUY — 666°6$-00S°7$ - S3uiAeg 403s3AuY

8670 860 a3eroAy el 120 120 aSeIoAy u)S L0 9%°0 a3e1oAy dJu)g €70 €70 a3e1oAy ulg 61°0 61°0 a3eIoAy AJu)g

00~ 00 "BAY SA NOX €00 €00 "BAY 'SA NOL 000 000 “SAY "SA NOX 000 000 ‘BAY 'SA NOL 100 100 “BAY sA nOX

L1°0 L1°0 a8eroay Jojnadwo)) 80°0 800 a3e1day J0ynnadwo) 01°0 01°0 a8ereay Joinadwo) 500 500 a3eroay J0inadwo)) $0°0 +0'0 a3e1oay 10)n2dwo))

V/N VIN Jueq sudzniy I1s11 VIN VIN Jueq sudzniy 1sig 100 100 asey) V/IN V/N Jueq juapraoid V/N V/IN Jueg yuapraold

V/IN V/N  ueg Ssauisng suoznip VIN V/N  ueq ssauisng sudznin ¥00  $00 BoLIOWY Jo jueq 100 100 asey) 100 100 jueg uorun

VIN VIN ssedwo) vAqd V/N VIN ssedwo) vA€d SO0 SO0 jueq o1e] S[PM €00 €00 Jjueqoqey] 100 10°0 aseyd

900 900 EOLIDWY JO jueg €00 €00 Jueq JuapIaoig SO0 SO0 jueq 'S'"N 00 00 Jueq "S'N £0'0 £0'0 Jueqoqey

600 600 asey) ¥0°0 ¥0°0 queqniy 900 900 Jueqniy 00 00 queqnid 00 00 Jueq "S'N

010 0o1ro yueg 031e] S[PM 00 00 aseyd LO0 LO0 Jueqoqey 00 00 eoLIRWY Jo yueg 00 00 queqniy

010 0ro Jueg uorun SO0 SO0 jueq uorun 800 800 Jueq uorup SO0 S0'0 Jueg oFeq s[[PM 00 00 BoLIDWY Jo yueg

S1'0 S1o Jueqniy SO0 SO0 Jueq 'S'N 0ro  oro Jueq juapiaoid SO0 SO0 jueq uotupn S0°0 SO0 yueg o3re S[OM

ST°0 ST°0 JOUIdY jo yueq 900 900 EOLIowry jo yueq 01°0 01°0 JOUWRH jJo yueg SO0 SO0 Jueq suaznId ISIL] SO0 SO0 Jueg suaznIy 18I

0T0 00 jueg Judapraoid oro  oro yueq o3re [ S10 S0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgg

LTO LT0 Jueqoqey 0ro 01°0 JOUIRH jJo yueq 0c0 070 Jueq SudZnID 18I S0°0 S0°0 JWdH Jo yueg S0°0 S0°0 JIWdH Jo yueg

| 010~ S¢0 S¢°0 Aued S0 £7°0 €20 _ Jueqoqey] S0 $T'0 ueq ssauisng SuUazni) 0['0_ 0I'0 ueg Ssauisng suaznip 0I'0__ 0I'0_ueg ssauisng Suaznipy

3y xdv = omwy awoN| 3y)  Xdy =~ oy TouwN| SyH) XV amwy U oumN| Sy) T XAy awy o owwN|T8yy  xgqvy amy e

+ 000°01$ - HIBIAL ASUOIN AH 666:6$:005°T$ - IMIBIN AU AH +000°01$ - 318N LU0y 666°6$:005°T$ - IMIBIN Aduoy _66Y°T:1$ - IR Aouoly
v [ exasBn ety 6102/L0/S0 PUWOH jo yueq
ommu_?_mm U2ID3say pulioju] JONIRIA %v:oz

9 abeyd

BIULIOJI[R)) - A3A1ng djey psoda(q




610T/0€/70 22Uls AdV ut 93uey)

A[uQ 9s() [BUIAIU] SIPWAH JO Jurg 10, ‘[EHUIPIFUOD)

81T0-8%8 (008) 10€16 VD ‘SIIH LINOBY SIDIAIDS YoIvasay LULOJu] ‘6107 © WSukdo)

Ammum?_mm U34Dasay DULIOjUT

, abeqd

sjunoddy pmbr [rejay
BIULIOJI[B)) - A9AIng djey ysoda(g

970 970 ESIEINEIIY LT°0 LT0 9BEIAY IS ¥1°0 1°0 9BEIOAY AuIS LT°0 LT0 a8eIaAY IS 910 91°0 ESEEINVEII
00 00~ “BAY SA NOK 100 100 ‘BAY 'SA NOX 00 w00 “BAY "SA NOL 100- 100 “BAY 'SA NOA 000 000 BAY "SA NOL
170 +1°0 a8eroay I0jnadwo)) $0°0 00 a3e1aay Joynadwo)) €00 €00 a8eraay Joimadwo)) 7200 7200 age1oay J0iadwo) 100 100 a8eroay Jomnadwo)
VIN VIN jueq juspraoiqd 100 100 yueg 081e S[M 100 100 yueq ore] s[[m 100 100 yueg 03re S[PM VIN VIN ueq juopiaoid
VIN V/N ueq ssauisng suazniy 100 100 Jueq uorupy 100 100 jueq uorup 100 100 jued "SN VIN VIN  ueq ssouisng suozniy
VIN VIN asey) 100 100 jueq "S'N 100 100 jued "S™N 100 100 Jueq SULZNIY ISIL] 100 100 yueq oIe] S[[oM
10°0 100 jueq uorun) 10°0 100 SSEYD 100 100 asey) 100 100 Jueqniy 100 100 jueq uorun
€00 £0°0 yueg o81eg S|P €00 £0°0 Jueqoqey] £00 £0'0 Jueqoqey] 100 100 9sEYD 100 100 Jueq "SN
£0'0 €00 Jueqoqey €00 £0'0 Jueq susznry IsI £0'0 €00 queq SuaznI) ISIL| 10°0 10°0 JIUdY Jo yuegq 100 100 jueqoqey]
€00 €00 BOLIDWY Jo jueq €00 £0'0 EOLIDWY JO jueg £0'0 £0'0 EOLIDWY JO yueq 00 00 Jueqoqey 100 10°0 Jueq SUaZNID ISIL]
SO0 SO0 Jqueq SN SO0 SO0 jueq juspraoid 00 ¥0°0 queqnin 00 700 BoLaWy Jo jueg 100 100 Jueqnip
oro 01’0 Jueq suaznIy 1sIL| SO0 SO0 ssedwo) yAgd SO0 S00 Jueq Juapraoiq €00 €00 Jueq juapraoid 100 100 asey)
01°0 0ro JOURH jo yuey S0°0 S0°0 JIUWdH Jo yueg SO0 SO0 ssedwo) vAgd €00 £0'0 ssedwo) vAgd 10°0 10°0 WA Jo yueg
00 00 Jueqniy 90°0 900 Juequin S0°0 S0°0 JOWdH Jo yueg SO0 SO0 jueq uorun) 100 100 BoLIdWY Jo jueq
$9'0 $9°0 ssedwo) VAL 01°0 0[°0__ueg ssauisng sudznin 0I'0 01’0 ueg ssauisng suaznip SO0 C0'0__ueg ssauisng Suazniy £0°0 £0°0 ssedwo) vAdd
YY) xdv =~ oy g : awwN| Sy)  1dV mm.m TowwN| Sy)  xdv  awy owwN|3y) T XAV awy TowwN| T8y xdY  awy ouN
JILY, 9SBg - SBUIARS VAT + 00S°Z$ - SBulaeg aen3ay 667°7-1$ - SSulseg Jen3oy + (00S°Z$ - 3unjayy) 3sa1juy 66¥°T-1$ - BuDpay)) Isarauy

| SusBiain sseueng 610T/L0/SO JWOH Jo yueg




Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation & Park District

Staff Report
Agenda Item No. 3.6
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: June 12, 2019

Subject: 50,000 gallon bolted water tank (Bogart Park)

Background and Analysis:

In January of 2019 the District entered into an operating agreement with the Riverside County Parks and Trails
District for Bogart Park 9600 International Drive Cherry Valley. Part of the infrastructure for Bogart Park is
50,000 gallon steel bolted tank this tank services irrigation and a small pond locating on the 80 acres of Bogart
Park and is part of our operating agreement with the County of Riverside.

On May 6, 2019 the 50,000 gallon water tank breached and the bottom causing loss of water and erosion of the
service road consequently, the tank now is in need of repairs.

District General Manager met with two tank companies to determine the damage and repairs. Superior Tank
Solutions of Rancho Cucamonga has presented a proposal of $44,839.00 for the repairs.

Additionally, staff is unaware of the interior condition of the tank and is not expecting additional repairs
however this information will be available after the repairs are complete and staff will keep the Board aware of
the progress.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends authorization of repairs to Superior Tank Solutions

Fiscal Impact:

$44,839.00 Bogart expense account



: '@ BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: June 12, 2019

Employees: No changes, we have 29 employees.

Reports: We are preparing for our GASB 75 valuation for our Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) and we
have presented to the finance committee a recommendation to proactively manage our unfunded health and

pension liabilities.

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — None to Report.
Training: The Safety Compliance Company provided “Snake and Snake Kit” training and “Bio Fluid and Bio
Hazard kit” training on May 15, 2019.

Other:
» Ryann Flores was selected the “Employee of the Month” for April and we celebrated with lunch

and games. Michael Aldrich was selected for May and staff celebrated on June 10" with lunch
and playing BINGO.

> We fulfilled one public document request.

» Employee Newsletter is attached.

» | will be on vacation June 24 — July 9, 2019.

*Save the date for our annual staff BBQ August 3, 2019 11:00am to 3:00pm at Bogart Park. If you would like
to donate a prize for our BINGO games, please see me.

If you have any suggestions for this year’s Holiday Party, please see me as soon as possible.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

<

Respectfully Submitted,
dW@ Covenscor

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



What's

Page 2

S I

Safety - No Loitering

As he arrived at he construction site, the foreman noticed
a man lying on the ground with his eyes closed.

“Hey you. Wake up and get out of here, We don’t allow
loitering,” he barked as he went inside.

The man moaned, but didn't move.

At lunchtime, the foreman noticed that man still lying on
the ground, barely moving.

“I told you to leave,” he snapped. “This is a construction
site. Now move!”

The man just moaned some more.

At the end of the day, as the foreman came out to go
home, the man was sitting up, but still hadn’t moved from
the spot.

“All right, enough is enough” the foreman said. “I’m call-
ing the police. Where are you from?”

The man pointed up, “The roof,” he said.

Zen Garden Smoothie Bowl

This smoothie is a rich source of
protein. Use this as your post-

workout meal to reap its goodness.

Here’s how to make it.

Ingredients
4 bananas
2 cups almond milk
1 tbsp. honey
2 thsp. fresh peppermint
2 tbsp. vanilla protein powder

How To Prepare

Add bananas, almond milk, honey,
fresh peppermint, and vanilla pro-
tein powder to a blender.

Blend to a smooth, thick smoothie.

Add granola, coconut shavings,
almonds, and a kiwi on top. Enjoy!

May 31, 2019

Apple Peeler/Corer (FREE)
Snow Cone Maker (FREE)
Contact Nancy for more info.

Healthy Corner

Taco Lime Shrimp

Total Time: 35 minutes - Prep Time:15 minutes - 4 Servings
INGREDIENTS:

1 Ib. medium shrimp, peeled and deveined

Juice of 2-3 limes, plus more wedges for serving

1/4 c. red enchilada sauce

2 tbsp. taco seasoning mix

2 tbsp. vegetable oil

1 tsp. garlic powder

Freshly ground black pepper

Freshly chopped cilantro, for garnish

DIRECTIONS:

1. In a large bowl, whisk together lime juice, enchilada
sauce, taco seasoning, vegetable oil, and garlic powder
and season with pepper. Add shrimp and toss until
completely coated.

2. Marinate 20 minutes.

3. Heat grill to medium-high. Skewer shrimp and grill un-
til pink and charred, 3 minutes per side.

4. Garnish with cilantro and squeeze with more lime be-
fore serving.

Your Trash - My Treasure




Please give any suggestions you may have to
me for the next issue of your “Employee :
Newsletter” -Janet

Calendar of Events

e Movies Under the Stars
June 17—July 22, 2019
o Staff BBQ
August 3, 2019 11lam-3pm
e 30th Annual Oktoberfest
September 20—22, 2019
¢ Pumpkin Carve
October 26, 2019
e 27th Annual Winterfest
December 6 & 7, 2019

Movies Under the Stars Series

June 17
Ralph Breaks the

Internet

June 24
The LEGO Movie 2

July 1
Smallfoot

July 8
How to Train Your

Dragon:The Hidden
World

July 15
The Incredibles 2

July 22
The Grinch (2018)

“The struggle you're in today is
developing the strength you need
for tomorrow.

Don’t give up.”
-Robert Tew

Jeremiah Bennett

Jesse Camacho

Frank Flores Kyle Simpson
Sylvia Pimentel James Hughes
Blake Shults

Noah Valdivia

EMPLOYEE
NEWSLETTER

Employee of the Month

Congratulations to the following employees who
were chosen for the Employee of the Month

recognition from their peers.
January - Jeremiah Bennett
February - Kyle Simpson
March - Aaron Morris
April - Ryann Flores

~

To submit your nomination for employee of the month
please email Janet@bcvparks.com

S

g

Thank you to all the employees
that put in work for the 1st Annual C
Foundation Golf Tournament! The )

event was very successful and
could not have been done without

the work of our employees!

May 31, 2019

Inside This Issue

Hot Company News 1
Employee Profile/News 1
What’s Happening? 2
Safety 2
Healthy Corner 3
Your Trash My Treasurer 3
What’s Cooking? 3
Calendar of Events 4
Staff Birthdays 4
HR Corner 4

Join us for our Annual Staff BBQ
August 3rd
1lam-3pm
Families are welcome!

-Please bring your own chair-

Location: Bogart Regional Park
( Please RSVP

Janet@bcvparks.com



BEAUMONTI-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: June 12, 2019

The Finance Committee meet Thursday, June 6th, 2019 to review May 2019 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of a Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for May 2019 as of June 6th, 2019.

The Finance Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for May 2019 bringing our balance to $344,963.60.

Additional items:

Been worked with staff and General Manager for the 18/19 & 19/20 Budget.

Been working on the Gate at Bogart and getting it to except Cards and give change.
I've been working on Employee Evaluations.

Been working w/CIS on the Roof Project.

I've been working w/NFC on the outside gym grant.

7
.0

*,

3

*

R/
0.0

3

o4

X3

s

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: June 12, 2019

Facility Users-

We are busy with facility rentals and showing properties to potential users. Noble
Creek Community Center, The Grange, and the Women'’s Club have been busy with
events and the facilities are very full through June.

I have ordered signage for Noble Creek Park, Bogart Park, and our facilities. The signs
include rules and other regulations of the Parks. Maintenance has been hard at work

installing those.
Upcoming District Events

e Movies Under the Stars
o Mondays from June 17 through July 22
e Oktoberfest
o 2 bands have been booked
o Iam in the process of hiring a third band, Zeitgeist
o Anheuser Busch will be sponsoring again this year
o The Flyer needs a final revision and will be ready to send out with
vendor applications

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

Facilities Ad hoc May 28t and June 11th

I attended a Fred Pryor Project Management Course June 4th [ would like to thank the
board for continuous support of employee education opportunities.

Recommendations: This report is for Information purposes only.
Thank you,

Kyle Simpson
Activities Coordinator

B Sy



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Ta: Chairman and Board Members

From: Dodie Carlson - Athletic Coordinator

Date: June 6, 2019

Reports:
The Spring Slow Pitch season is finally going; we are running a lot behind for the year due to all the rain. We have 22
teams this season, which is down 6 from last year for the same season.
I will be meeting with some people on June 7, 2019 (rained delayed 3 times) who have rented a field for a Senior Softball
game. We are going to be looking at the possibility of starting a Senior Slow Pitch league that will be played during the
day time hours.
The calendar is full until August 1stI have started filling the fall schedule.
Soft toss cages- materials have arrived and we will be cleaning those up in the next couple of weeks.
[ would like to thank the Board of Directors and General Manage for all the improvements to the park. The BYB 18t
Annual Warm up Tournament was held May 31-June 2. And teams that having been coming for years were so excited
with the new RV spots and all the updated lighting. They were very generous with the thanks and compliments.

Other: BYB regular season is over and they will be starting All-Star games this week. BYB would like to thank the board
members who attended the closing ceremonies and presented the MVP awards. John Flores, Denise Ward, and
Armondo DelaCruz.

Recommendatians:

This report is for Informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Department Report
Maintenance
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Frank Flores, Maintenance Foreman
Date: May 2019
Subject: Maintenance Report

Background and Analysis:

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District has been full of activities and events for the month
of May.

Noble Creek Park:
e Repaired restroom plumbing.
Installed new infield clay on fields 1 & 3.
Spayed for weeds and weed abatement.
Annual horseshoe pit renovation.
Avila horseshoe tourney.
BYB closing day.
Installed AED device in shop A.
Bio spill kit training.
Installed light pole and new speaker at equestrian arena.
LED lighting installed in front entrance.

Bogart Park:

Repaired wooden storage box.

CDF Crews did some trail maintenance.
Spayed for weeds and weed abatement.

Spray painted metal gates to improve visibility.
Snake bite kit training.

Recommendations:
The Maintenance Department has no recommendations at this time.

Thank you,

Frank Flores
‘7%%%\

D:\Maintenance Report April 2019.docm



